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NOTICE

Motice is hereby given that the 16™ Annual General Meeting of the Members of MAURIA UDYOG
LIMITED will be held on Wednesday, the 28" September, 2016 at 2.00 P.M. at the Registered Office of
the Company at Room No.107, 1" Floor, Anand Jyoti Building, 41, Netaji Subhas Road, Kolkata-
700 001 to transact the following business:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

i. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31
March, 2016 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. Toappoint a Director in place of Shri K.M. Pai (DIN:00060371), who retires by rotation and,
being eligible, offers himself for re- appointment and to consider and if thought fit, to pass with or
without modification(s) the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Shri K.M. Pai, who retires by rotation and, being eligible for reappointment, be
and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company.™

[ )

To ratify the appointment of Auditors for the current year and fix their remuneration and to consider
and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, as amended from time to time, M/s
Salarpuria & Partners, Chartered Accountants (ICAI Firm Registration No. 3021 13E), the refiring
Auditors of the Company, be and are hereby appointed as Auditors of the Company to hold office
from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion of the next AGM of
the Company, to examine and audit the accounts of the Company for the Financial year 2016-17, on
such remuneration as may be mutually agreed upon between Shri N.K. Surcka Managing Director
and the aforesaid Auditors.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

1. To authorize the Board to make Loans or give Guaraniees/ provide Securities and/or Invest in
Securities and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, o pass with or without modification(s) the
following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED that pursuant to Section 186 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
20113 read with Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 as may be amended from
tiime ta time and Articles of Association of the Company, the consent and approval of the members of
the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors (here-in-after known “the Board™)
for:

i} giving any loans to any person or other body corporate,
i) miving any guarantee or providing any security in connection with a loan to any other body
corporate or person and/or
i) acquiring whether by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, the securities of any other
body corporate

upto an amount, the aggregate outstanding of which should not exceed, at any giving time, Rs. 300
{Three Hundred) Crores in case exceeding the limits as specified in Section 186(2) of the Companies
Act, 20137



“RESOLVED further that for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board be and is
hereby authorized to negotiate and decide, from time to time, terms and conditions, execute
necessary documents, papers, agreements, etc. for investments to be made, loans/guarantees to be
given and securities to be provided to any person and/or anybody corporate , do all such acts deeds,
matters and things , as it may, in its absolute discretion, deem necessary, proper or desirable, settle
any questions, difficulty or doubt that may arise in this regard and to delegate all or any of these
powers to any Committee of Directors or Managing Director or Director or Officer of the Company
ar any other person,”

2. To approve the remuneration of the Cost Auditors for the financial year ending March, 2017 and in
this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolation:

“ Resolved that pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act. 2013 and Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory maodification(s) or re-
enactment thereof, for the time being in force, M/s Jaiprakash & Co. the Cost Auditors (Firm Regd. No.-
100572} appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company, to conduct the Audit of the cost records of the
Company for the financial year ending March, 31, 2017 be paid remuneration of Rs. 36000/~

“ Resolved further that the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all acts and
take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.™

By Order of the Board of Directors
MAURIA UDYOG LIMITED
Bivig e Ay el
(DIVYA AGARWAL)
COMPANY SECRETARY
ROOM NO. 107, 1% FLOOR,
ANAND IYOTI BUILDING,
41. NETAJI SUBHAS ROAD,
KOLKATA-TO0001
{WEST BENGALY)
CIN:L51908VWB1980PLC033010
Date: 29" August, 2016,

Notes:

| A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING( HEREINAFTER KNOWN “THE MEETING”) IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A
PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF. SUCH
A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. A blank form of proxy is
enclosed herewith and if intended to be used, it should be deposited duly filled-up at the registered
office of the Company not less than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the Meeting. A
person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not
more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights. A member
holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights may
appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or
<hareholder. Proxies submitted on behalf of the companies, societies etc., must be supparted by an
appropriate resolution/authority, as applicable.

It\.l

Only registered members of the Company holding shares as on the Cut-off date decided [or the
purpose, being 217 September, 2016 or any proxy appointed by such registered member may attend
and vote at the Annual General Meeting as provided under the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013,

Lad

The Register of members and share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from
Thursday, the 22" September, 2016 to Wednesday, the 28" September, 2016 (both days inclusive).
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Explanatory Statement as required under Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to the
Special Business to be transacted at the Meeting is annexed hereto.

In terms of Notification issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, equity shares of the
Company are under compulsory demat trading by all investors w.ef. 21" March, 2000. Members
are. therefore, advised to dematerialize their shareholding to avoid inconvenience, in future.

In terms of section 101 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with the rules made thereunder, the
Company forwarded soft copies of the all the documents to be sent to the shareholders including the
Gieneral Meeting notices along with Audited Accounts and requisite reports thereon to all those
members who have registered their e-mail ids with their respective DPs or with the Share Transfer
Agent of the Company. Please note that these documents are also be available on the Company’s
Website at www.mauria.com. All the members are requested to ensure to keep their e-mail addresses
updated with the Depository Participants or by writing to the Company at_lmgupta@mauria.com
quoting their folio number(s) or their DP/ CLIENT IDs.

Voting Rights: Shareholders holding equity shares shall have one vote per share as shown against
their holding and shareholders.

Voting through electronic means:

s Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made
thereunder and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements )
Regulations, 2015, a member of the Company holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form may exercise his right to vote by electronic means in respect of the
resolution(s) contained in this notice.

b, The Company is providing facility for voting by electronic means io its members to enable
them to cast their votes through such voting. The Company has engaged the services of Central
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) to provide remote e-voting facility (i.e. the facility
of casting votes by a member by using an electronic voting system from a place other than the
venue of a general meeting).

¢ The Company shall also provide facility for voting through Ballot or polling paper which shall
be available at the meeting and members attending the meeting who have not already casted
their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right to vote at the meeting

4 The members who have exercised their vote by remote e-voting prior to the meeting may also
attend the meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

e The Board of Directors have appointed Mr. L.K. Bohania, FCA, M.No.-53314, Chartered
Accountants in practice as the Scrutinizer, for conducting the voting / poll and remote e-voting
process in a fair and transparent manner.

¢ The cut-off date for the purpose of voting (including remote e-voting) is 21 * September, 2016.

g Members are requested to carefully read the instructions for remote e-voting before casting their
viole.

h The remote e-voting facility will be available during the following period after which the portal
shall forthwith be blocked and shall not be available:

EVSN
(ELECTRONIC VOTING cm‘“ﬁ,”.f,r“;'NEET OF E- | o) OF E-VOTING
SEQUENCE NUMBER)
Sunday, 25" September, | Tuesday, 27" September,
160901096 2016 at 9.00 A.M 2016 at 5.00 P.M.

i Persons who have acquired shares and became members of the Company after dispatch of the
Notice of AGM but before the cut-off date of 21% September, 2016, may obtained their user 1D
and password for e-voting from the Company’s Registrar and share transfer Agent or CDSL.

j The procedure and instructions for remote e-voting are as under:

i. Log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com
i Click on “Sharcholders™ tab.



Vi,

Vil

Viii.

1.

Xii.
Kit,

Hiv,
V.

wvi

%l

Select * Mauria Udvos Limited” from the drop down menu and click on “SUBMIT”

Enter your User ID - For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D, For NSDL: 8 Character DP [
followed by § Digits Client 1D, Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio
Number registered with the Company and then enter the Captcha Code as displayed and Click
on Login.

If vou are holding shares in Demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and
voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used. If you
are a first time user follow the steps given below.

Fill up the following details in the appropriate boxes:

PAN* Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax
Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as
physical shareholders}

DOB# Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in
the company records for the said demat account or folio in
dd/mm/yyyy format.

Dividend Bank | Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat
Details# account or in the company records for the said demat account or
folio,

* Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are
requested to use the first two letters of their name and the sequence number {available in the
Address Label pasted in the cover and/ or in the ¢-mail sent to members) in the PAN field. In
case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0°s before the
number after the first two characters of the name. eg. If your name is Vasudevan with
sequence number | then enter VAOOOQ000! in the PAN field.

# Please enter any one of the details in order to login. In case both the details are not
recorded with the depository or company, please enter the member id / folio number in the
Dividend Bank details field.

If you are already registered with CDSL for e-voting, then you can use your existing User ID
and Password for Login

If you are logging in for the first time, please enter the User ID and Password provided in this
document.

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company selection
sereer. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach “Set Password’ menu
wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field.
Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions
of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-
voting through CDSL platform.

Far Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Nofice.

Click on the relevant EVSN (E- Voting Even Number) for Mauria Udyog Limited.

On the voting page, you will see Resolution Description and against the same the option
“YES/NOQ” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that
vou assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the “Resolutions File Link™ if you wish to view the entire Resolutions.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation
box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your
vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote,

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your
Mote,

You can also take out print of the voting done by vou by clicking on “Click here to print”
option on the Voting page.



wviil. I Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter the User 1D and Captcha Code,
elick on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system,

xix. Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m-Voting available for android
bascd mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Apple and Windows
phone users can download the app from App Store and Wadow Phone Store respectively on or
after 30" June 2016. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on
vour mobile.

wx.  Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI, etc.) and custodian are required to log
an to www.evetingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates. A scanned copy of the Registration
Form  bearing the stamp and signature of the entity should be emailed to
helpdesk evoting@edslindia.com. After receiving the login details, a compliance user should be created
using the admin login and password. The compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which
they wish to vote on. They should upload a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney
(POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, in PDF format in the system for the
serutinizer to verity the same,

xxi. The facility for remote e-voting shall remain open from 9.00 AM. on Sunday, 25" of September, 2016
to 5.00 P.M. on Tuesday, 27" of September, 2016. During this period, the members of the Company,
holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialised form, as on the cut-off date, viz. Wednesday
the 21" September, 2016 , may opt for remote e-voting. In case you have any gueries or issues regarding
e-voling, vou may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs"} and e-voting manual available at
wwwevotingindia.com under help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia. com.

xxil. I any member has any problem/ query regarding e-voting then he may contact to the below person:

Mame: Puneet Mittal, Designation: General Manager
Address: M/s BEETAL Financial & Computers Services Pvt. Lid.
BEETAL HOUSE , 99, Madangir, Behind Local Shopping centre
®ear Dada Harsukh Dass Mandir, New delhi-110 062
E-mail id: beetalrtai@email.com
Phione Mo, 011-29961281(6 Lines)

sxiil.  The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting after 27" September, 2016 (by 05.00 pm),

wxiv. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to the shares held by them in the paid up equity
share capital of the Company as on 21 September, 2016

xwv.  The Chairman shall, at the Annual General Meeting, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which

voting is to be held, allow voting, with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of ballot or polling paper or
by using an electronic voting system for all those members who are present at the general meeting but
have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility.

wivi. The Scrutinizer immediately after conclusion of voting by eligible members at AGM {whether through
e-voting or polling paper) shall, first count the votes cast at the Meeting, thereafter unblock the votes cast
trough remote e-voting, in presence of at least two (2} witness not in the employment of the Company.
Thereafter the scrutinizer shall  prepare consoledated report and forward it to the Chairman of the
Company, ot any other director so authorized, who shall counter sign the same and declare the result
within 48 hours of conelusion of the AGM. The result shall be declared by intimating to the stock
exchanges and by placing on the website of the Company and Agency i.e. subject to receipt of requisite
number of votes, the resolutions shall be deemed to be passed on the date of the Meeting, i.e. Wednesday,
the 28" of September, 2016,

k. A Member can opt for only one mode of voting i.e. either through e-voting or at the venue of AGM through

polling paper. If a Member casts his'her vote by both modes, then voting done through e-voting shall prevail and the
vating through polling paper shall be treated as invalid.

m)  The result declared alongwith the Scrutinizer's Report shall immediately be placed on the Company’s web-
site www.mauria.com and on the web-site of CDSL www.evotingindia.com and communicated to the BSE Ltd. and
CSE Ltd., where the shares of the company are listed.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

i Pursuant to Section 102 (1} of the Companies Act, 2013("the Act™), attached to the Notice dated 29" August, 2016
convening the 36™ Annual General Meeting)



Special Business
Special Resolution
Ltem Mo. 1,

Pursuant to section 186(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 giving of any loan or guarantee or providing any security to any
person or body corporate or the acquisition of securities of other body(ies) corporate exceeding the limits specified
under section 186(2) of the said Act, requires prior approval of the shareholders by means of passing a Special
Resolution. To take advantage of growth prospects that may arise in the future and as a measure of prudence, it is
deemed necessary to authorize the Board of Directors to invest or to provide loans and advances or give guarantees/
sihscribe or purchase securities upto an amount not exceeding Rs.300 {Three Hundred) Crores. Hence the said

resolution is placed for obtaining approval of shareholders under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 by way of
Special Resolution.

Mone of the Directors of the Company and their relatives is concemned or interested, financially or otherwise in this
resolution.

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at Ttem Mo, | under Special Business for approval by the
sharehalders,

ltem No.2
Oedinary Resolution
The Beard, ob the recommendation of the Audit Committee, has approved the appointment and remuneration of the

Cost Auditors to conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company for the financial vear ending March 31, 2017 as
per the following details:

SLMa. Mame of the Cost Auditor Industry Amount of Fee
In Rs.
1. M{s Jaiprakash &Co. Steel Products (LPG Cylinder) 36000
2. /s Jaiprakash &Co, Machinery & Mechanical
Appliances

lin accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Act, read with the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rule, 2014,
ihe remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors has to be ratified by the shareholders of the Company.

Accordingly, consent of the members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 2 of the Special
Business of the Notice for ratification of the remuneration pavable to the Cost Auditors for the financial year ending 317
March, 2017.

one of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are, in any way, concerned or
interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at item No. 2 of the Special Business of the Notice,

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Jtem No. 2 under Special Business for approval by the
shareholders.

By Order of the Board of Directors
MAURIA UDYOG LIMITED

h :1"\-."‘ :{_ €4 Aﬂf‘.&fv_ L-.__A-,,:_'_'_,([_

{ DIVYA AGARWAL )
COMPANY SECRETARY
ROOM NO. 107, 137 FLOOR,
ANAND JYOTI BUILDING,
41, NETAIN SUBHAS ROAD,
KOLKATA-700001-(WEST BENGAL)
CIMN-LS 1 909W R 1T980PT.C033010
Date : 29" August, 2016



MAURIA UDYOG LIMITED

REPORT OF DIRECTORS TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY
TO THE MEMBERS

Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting the 36" Annual Report together with the Audited Accounts of
the company for the vear ended 31" March, 2016.

FINANCIAL RESULTS
The Financial Results for the vear ended 31* March, 20116 are as under:-
Rs. in Lacs

2015-16 | 2014-15
Ciross Sales and Other Income 113819.07 | 100966.69
Gross Profit before Finance Cost, Depreciation & Taxes 3912.92 389287
Less: Finance Cost 1948.01 1823.50
Less : Depreciation 580.40 578.34
Profit before Tax 1384.51 1491.03
Provision for Tax 495,00 453.00)
Profit after Tax 889.51 1038.03
Adjustment for Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) 10.08 {10.90)
Net Profit for the year 869.59 1027.13
Transfer to General Reserve 899,59 1027.14

PERFORMANCE REVIEW

Your company achieved higher performance in turnover and operating profits, The Gross revenues touched
Rs, 113819.07 Lacs which is 12,73 % higher than last year and the operating Profits at Rs.3912.92 Lacs,
though marginally, is also up by 0.52% as compared to previous year. However, mainly due to increased
linance cost the net profits of the compary at 899.59 has fallen by 12.42 % compared to previous year, Your
company coupled with modernization, concentrated efforts of both Management and employees; the whole
hearted support of Banks, suppliers and customers has attained these levels of performance.

DIVIDEND & RESERVE

In order to conserve the financial resources of the company, the Board of Directors have not recommended
payment of dividend to the equity shareholders of the company for the financial year 2015-16 closed on 31™
March, 2016,

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

Additions of Fixed assets (gross) during the vear under review amounted to Rs. 2.53 crores and net fixed
assets stood at Rs.68.05 Crores as at 31% March, 2016,

FIXED DEFOSITS

The company has not accepted any deposits from public during the financial year under report and as such
there were no fixed deposits outstanding as on 31" March.2016.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTELS OR INVESTMENTS
As on March 31, 2016 there were no outstanding loans or guarantees covered under the provisions of Section

186 of the Act. The details of the Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of
Section 186 of the Act are given in the notes to the Financial Statements,



RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

A detailed report on contracts and arrangements made during the year 2015-16, transactions being in the
ordinary course of business and at arm’s length have been reported and annexed hereto in this report in the
prescribed Form AOC-2 read with note no. 15 of the Financial Statements .

The terms & conditions of the above mentioned transactions are not prejudicial to the interest of the

Company and there is no transaction of material nature. The closing balances of such related parties,
wherever outstanding, are not overdue.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

Twenty-one meetings of the Board of directors were held during the year. For details of the meetings of the
Board, please refer to the corporate governance report, which forms part of this report.

BOARD EVALUATION

The Board of directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board committees and
individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ( “the Act™) and the corporate
governance requirements as prescribed by Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI™) under
Regulation 17(10) of Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements, Regulations, 2015. The performance
of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the directors on the basis of the criteria
such as the Board composition and structure, cffectiveness of Board processes, information and functioning,
ete. The performance of the committees was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from the committee
members on the basis of the criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee
meetings, etc, The Beard and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (“NRC™) reviewed the
performance of the individual directors on the basis of the criteria such as the contribution of the individual
director to the Board and committee meetings like preparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful
and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc. In addition, the Chairman was also evaluated on
the key aspects of his role. '

FAMILIARFZATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company proactively keeps its Directors informed of the activities of the Company, its management and
operations and provides an overall industry perspective as well as issues being faced by the industry. The
details of various familiarization programme provided to the Directors of the Company is available on the
Company’s website waw.mauria.com.,

SEPARATE MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

In terms of requirements under Schedule TV of the Companies Act 2013 and the Listing Regulations, 20135, a
separate mesting of the Independent Directars was held on 12/03/2016.

The Independent Directors at the meeting reviewed the following:-

Performance of non independent Directors and board as a whole.
Performance of the Chairperson of the Company, taking into account the views of executive
Directors and non-executive Directors.

. Assess the guality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company
management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably
perform their duties.

LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGES

Your Directors take an immense pleasure in informing you that with effect from Tuesday July 14, 2015, the
serips of your company got listed on BSE Limited (BSE) under the Direct Listing Route of BSE and
permitted to dealings on the BSE in the list of T Group with Scrip Code 539213 bearing ISIN:
INE130DOT019).



Accordingly, as on date, the shares of your Company are listed on BSE as well as Calcutta Stock Exchange
{CSE).

During the year your Company has executed the Revised Listing Agreements as required under the
provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 with the BSE Limited
and the Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd. where the shares of the company are listed.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A detailed Report on Corporate Governance is given in “Annexure-A” to this report. In terms of Part E of
Schedule Vo of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations 2015 (Listing
Regulations, 2015), the Compliance Certificate from the Practicing Company Secretary certifying
compliance with conditions of Corporate Governance, as stipulated in Regulation 16 to 27 of Listing
Regulations, 2015 with the Stock Exchange(s) where the shares of the company are listed , is also enclosed

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of directors, to the best of their knowledge
and ability, confirm that:

i. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed and there are no material departures;

ii. they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for that
period;

i they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv. they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

v, they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and such internal
financial controls are adequate and operating effectively;

i, they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws

and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established and maintained by
the Company, work performed by the internal, statutory and secretarial auditors and external consultants and
the reviews performed by management and the relevant Board committees, including the audit committee,
the board is of the opinion that the Company’s internal financial controls were adequate and effective during
the [inancial year 2015-16.

MRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL/ INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
DECLARATION

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149(7) of the Act, all Independent directors have submitted declarations
that each of them meets the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation
160 1(b) of the SEBI Regulations, 20135,

As per the provisions of Companies Act, 20013 Shri K.M. Pai retires by rotation and being eligible has
offered himself for re-appointment.

There has been no change in composition of Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel during the
vear except that the appointments of 5/Shri V.E. Sureka, N.K. Sureka and E.M. Pai on revised terms and
conditions as reported in the previous Annual Report-20135, having been approved by the shareholders in
their 35" Annual General Meeting held on 28" September, 2015,



POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION AND OTHER DETAILS

The Company’s policy on directors” appointment and remuneration and other matters provided in Section
178(3) of the Act has been disclosed in the corporate governance report, which forms part of the directors’
report.

COMMITTEES OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE

Your directors. the Management and all of the employees subscribe to the philosophy of compassionate care,
We believe and act on the ethos of generosity and compassionate care, characterized by willingness to build
a society that works for everyone. This is the cornerstone of our CSR policy.

Company continues to undertake the CSR work during the year under review on a voluntary hasis over and
above what has been required under CSR guidelines. The CSR activities are overseen by the Chairman and

the Managing Director on a regular basis. The Annual report on the CSR Activities forming part of this
Report is annexed hereto,

Your directors have constituted the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee comprising of Shri
Vishnu Kumar Sureka as Chaitman, and Shri Navneet Kumar Sureka and Shri Vijay Kumar Gupta as
members.

The said committee has formulated and recommended to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy
(CSR Policy} indicating the activities to be undertaken by the Company. monitoring and implementing of
the CSR Policy and recommending the amount to be spent on the CSR activities.

During the year 2015-2016, the CSR Committee met twice and provided status updates to the Board of
directors of the company.

Your company’s investment in CSR activities for the year 2015-16 was Rs. 28.69 Lakhs which is above the
requirement of minimum 2 % of the average profits of the company for the last three years.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The constitution of the Audit Committee is in accordance with the requirements of Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013( here-in-after known the “Act” ) and Regulation 18§ of the Listing Regulations, 2015.
This committee comprises of three non-executive directors, Shri Shiv Kumar Yadav, Shri Vijay Kumar
Gupta and Shri Salil Rai with Shri Shiv Kumar Gupta as its Chairman.

The details of terms of reference of the audit committes | number and dates of meetings held, attendance of
Directors during the year are given in the Corporate Govemnance Report forming part of this Annual Report,

The primary objective of the Committee is to monitor and provide effective supervision of the
Management’s financial reporting process to ensure accurate and timely disclosures,

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE.

Your directors have constituted the Nomination And Remuneration Committee comprising of Shri Vijay
Kumar Gupta as Chairman, and Shri Shiv Kumar Yadav and Shri Salil Rai as members.

The said committee has been entrusted with the responsibility of formulating and recommending 1o the
Board & policy relating to the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees;
lormulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board, devising 4 policy on Board
diversity and identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down and to recommend to the board their appointment and
removal.



During the year 2015-2016, Nomination & Remuneration Committee met once and provided its
recommendation on the remuneration and other terms & conditions on appointments of three Executive
directors to the Board of directors of the company.

STAKEHOLDERS® RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

Your directors have re-constituted the existing Shareholders” Grievance Committee during the year 2014-15
by broadening the scope to include all security holders and their grievance-redressal as part of the new
mandatory Committee to be called Stakeholders® Relationship Committee comprising of Shri  Shiv Kumar
Yadav as Chairman. Shri Vijay Kumar Gupta and Shri Salil Rai as members, The Stakeholders’ Relationship
Committee shall consider and resolve the grievances of security holders of the company.

During the year 2015-2016, Stakeholders Committee met twice and provided status updates to the Board of
directors of the company.

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Your directors have constituted the Risk Management Committee comprising of Shri Mavneet Kumar Sureka
as Chairman, and Shri K.M. Pai and Smt. Sujata Kumar as members.

The purpose of the committee is to assist the Board in fulfilling its corporate governance duties by
overseeing the responsibilities with regard to the identification, evaluation and mitigation of operational,
strategic and environmental risks. The committee has the overall responsibility of monitoring and approving
the risk policies of the Company. The risk management committee is also responsible for reviewing and
approving risk disclosure statements in any public document or disclosures.

During the year 2015-2016, Risk Management Committee met twice and provided status updates to the
Board of directors of the company.

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

Your directors have established a Vigil (Whistle Blower) Mechanism and formulated a Policy in order to
provide a framework for responsible and secure whistle blowing/vigil mechanism. The Vigil (Whistle
Blower) Mechanism aims to provide a channel to the Directors and employees to report genuine concerns
about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the codes of conduct or ethic policy. This
mechanism also provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of Directors and employees who
avail of the mechanism and also provide for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee in
exceptional cases.

Dwring the vear 2015-20416, no such report were made to the Chairman of Audit Committee,
PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted Prevention of Sexual
Harassment policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace
{Prevention, Frohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. An Internal Complaints Committee has been set up to
redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary,
trainees ) are covered under this policy.

During the vear 2015-2016, no complaints were received by the Company related to sexual hara.mment and
hence no complaint is pending as on 31.03.2016 for redressal.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS
No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of your Company have occurred
between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statermnents relate and on the date

of this report,

SIGNIFICANT MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS



No significant and material orders have been passed during the year under review by the regulators or courts
or tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY
There is no change in the nature of business of your Company during the year under review.
INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has identified and documented all key internal financial controls, which impacts the financial
statements, as part of Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs). The SOPs are designed for all critical
processes across all plants, warehouses and offices wherein financial transactions are undertaken. The SOPs
cover the standard processes, risks, key controls and each process is identified to a process owner. The
financial controls are tested for operating effectiveness through management ongoing monitoring and review
process and independently by the Internal Audit. In our view the Internal Financial Controls, effecting the
financial statements are adequate and are operating effectively.

CEQ/CFO CERTIFTCATION

In terms of the requirements of Regulation 17(8) read with Part A of Schedule II of the Listing Agreement,
the Managing Director and the CFO have submitted necessary certificate to the Board of Directors stating the
particulars specified under the said Clause. The certificate has been reviewed by the Audit Committee and
taken on record by the Board of Directors,

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS
Outlook of Indian Economy:

Overall Indian economy is in good shape and growing. The overall GDP has grown from 4.7% 2013-14 to
7.4 %% during 2014-15 and 7.9% during 2015-16(Jan-Mar Qrt.) and is expected to go further up in coming
years due to proposed enactment of new GST Act. India overtook China to become the world's fastest
growing economy ending March quarter 2015, outstripping China's 7% growth in the same quarter. There
has been a pick-up in the reform momentum and the lead indicators of economy have shown improvement.
The inflation is under control and the current account deficit (CAD) has narrowed to 1.1% of the GDP during
2015-16 as against 1.8 of GDP during 2014-15 and could well narrow further during the next fiscal. The
various initiatives undertaken by the new Government like structural reform initiative, deregulation of diesel
prices, relaxation of labour market laws linking of cash transfers with a view to increase the financial
inclusion, thrust on domestic manufacturing sector under ~Make in India initiative alongwith fall in
international crude oil prices and passing of Goods & Service Tax Act in both the Houses in Parliament are
bond to have positive effects on the economy in the coming years. However, the Gross Fiscal Deficit at
remains an area of concern, Foreign direct investment hit a high of USD 40.001 billion in during 2015-16, a
massive 29 % hike from USD 30.931 biltion in the previous fiscal, according to a report released by DIPP.

Indusiry Overview:

As vou are aware that your Company is a conglomerate corporation engaged in the business of
manufacturing and trading in varied products:

Liqueficd Petroleum Gas (LPG):

With India’s economic growth closely linked to energy demand, the need for oil and gas is projected to grow
further, rendering the sector a fertile ground for investment. As per projections by the Petroleum and Natural
(ias Ministry of the Government of India, it is expected that by 2015-16, India’s demand for gas will touch
124 MTPA against a domestic supply of 33 MTPA and higher imports of 47.2 MTPA, leaving a shortage of
44 MTPA, and as per Business Monitor International (BMI) predicts that Tndia will account for 12.4 per cent
of Asia-Pacific regional oil demand by 2015,



Textile:

With consumerism and disposable income on the rise, the retail sector has experienced a rapid growth in the
past decade. Changing lifestyles and increasing demand for quality products are set to fuel the need for
apparel. The sector contributes 14% to industrial production, 4% to India’s GDP and constitutes 13% of the
coury’s export earnings.

The future for the Indian textile industry looks promising, buoyed by both strong domestic consumption as
well as export demand. The domestic textile and apparel industry in India is estimated to reach USD 100
Billion by 2016-17 from USD 67 Billion in 2013-14. Exports in textiles and apparel from India are expected
to increase to USD 63 Billion by 2016-17 from USD 40 Billion in 2013-14.

Agriculture Industry:

Given the importance of the agriculture sector, the Government of India, in its Budget 2016-17, planned
several steps for the sustainable development capacity building of agriculture. The 12th Five-Year Plan
estimates the food grains storage capacity to expand to 35 MT. Also, 4 per cent growth would help
restructure the agriculture sector in India in the next few vears. It has marked an ambitious target of Rs 9
Lakh Crore of agriculture credit during 2015-16. Government has announced 1002 FDI through FIPB
route for marketing of food products that are produced or manufactured in India and also to make food trade
and processing industry more efficient

Factors such as reduced transaction costs and time, improved port gate management and better fiscal
incentives would contribute to the sector’s growth. Furthermore, the growing use of genetically modified
crops will likely improve the vield for Indian farmers.

COMPANY OVERVIEW

MAURIA UDYOG LIMITED (MUL) is an ISO 9001:2008 company certified by BSI, accredited by
UKAS, MUL is also certified for OHSAS: 18001 2007& [SO 14001:2004 by BSI for its Health Safety and
Environmental  Management Systems. We are a Govt. of Indiz recognized TRADING HOUSE, for
consistent export of our products to various parts of the world such as UK, France, Poland, Spain,
Denmark, Portugal, Australia, Angola, Tanzania, UAE, Bangladesh, Kenya, Sri Lanka, Maldives,
Madagascar, Iraq, South Africa, Afghanistan, Oman, Bahrain, Ghana, Malta, Mauritania, Tunisia,
Senegal, Maunritius, Libva, Congo, Nigeria, Mali, Cote'd’lvoire, Zambia, Mozambique, Tehad,
Cambodia, Guadeloupe, French Guyana, Martinique, Cameroon, Malawi, Benin, Togo, Sierra Leone,
Cabo Verde, Netherland, South Korea, Nepal, Namibia, Australia, Uganda, Bolswana, Swaziland,
Lesotho, and Jordan etc. MUL exports its products to practically every continent of the world, The
manufacturing Works is situated at Faridabad, on the outskirts of New Delhi in the NCR region.

EXPOSURE TO EXFORTS OF LFG CYLINDERS

WELDED STEEL LPG CYLINDERS

Over the past 30 vears MUL has produced the cylinders as per different international standards such as EN
1442, ISO 4706, SANS 4706, DOT 4BA, KS IS0 4706, 1SO 22991, IS 3196, OS 120, NIS 69, AS 2469, AS
2470, SNI 1452, SLS 1178 and EN 13322-1. Customers such as BP, SHELL, TOTAL, BOC/LINDE,
VITOGAZ and ADDAX ete. to name but a few have enjoved our international quality at an affordable price.
We have installed rigorous standards with modern equipment and a keen and well-trained workforce. We
produce the cylinders from 4.0 litre ( 1.7kes. gas capacity) to 120.0 litre (50,0 kgs.) for LPG and other gases
such as ammoma and refrigerants.

The company has made export sales during the financial year under report amounting to Rs. 209.96 Crores

Mission



We are committed to satisty our customers by providing Quality Product which gives highest value for
moncy.

We believe that employees are our most important asset through which we can reach the top in each category
of our products and services. Therefore, we will emphasize on their continuous improvement through
upgradation of relevant knowledge and training.

We commit ourselves to continuous growth, so as to fulfil the aspirations of our customers, employees and
shareholdars,

Committed To Quality

We don’t just manufacture products, we create satisfaction. Eurospa has deployed extensive resources to
cnsure the optimum quality of its products. The reiterative tests, the microscopic adherence to quality and
inspection, all ensures that all Eurospa products are of world-class quality. We treat each and every product
as a challenge, and every achievement a reason to set new goals.

MUL apart from manufacturing of LPG Cylinders, Valves, Regulators, Disposable Cylinders, Mathyl
Bromide Cylinders & Refilable Cylinders, being its main activity, has also undertaken the following :-

. TERRY TOWEL DIVISION

The company undertakes manufacturing of terry towels in addition to cylinders. MUL has a top-of-the-line
manufacturing facility to manufacture world-class terry towels as per the prevailing international standards.

Spread over 30,000 sq.ft., this unit boasts of an in-house and completely integrated infrastructure alongwith a
talented pool of professionals from the textile industry.

The unit comprises of a modern facility and a weaving plant equipped with all the relevant machines. The

ultra-maodren Terry Towel Manufacturing Unit has the state-of-the-art technology sourced from Switzerland,
Germany and Italy.

As reported last year that the Terry Towel Division has upgraded its plant & machinery by making additional
investment amounting to Rs.5.30 Crores so to have better quality and increased production of the products,
your directors are pleased to inform that the total turnover of the Terry Towel Division during the year under
report has been at Rs. 29,56 Crore in comparison to Rs. 35.49 Crore during the previous year.

Zero Defect Production In Terry Towel

Automatic Fabric Inspection machine has been installed to ensure that only zero defect fabric goes for
production. To lend smooth velvet finish to the products, specialized shearing machines have been imported.
The end product is also inspected by the finishing team for even minor defects, if any. The objective is to
ship only those products which reflect MUL’s unflinching commitment to quality.

IL. CONSIGNMENT AGENCY

As reported earlier, the company has completed its 10" vear as a consignment agent of Rashtriya Ispat
Migam Limited, a Govt. of India Undertaking.

(1. INTERNATIONAL TRADING & MERCHANDISING

The company has carried on with domestic trading in agro- commodities such as soyabean meal, DOC and
international & domestic trading in steel, ferrous and non-ferrous metals. This  has further improved the
liquidity position of the company and the company is hopeful to do better in the near future.

IV, LI'G CYLINDER ACCESSORIES



The company also manufactures various other LPG Cylinder Accessories such as Cylinder Guards, Neck
Rings, Burner Set, Cooker Ring & Adopter,

RECOGNITION & AWARDS
The company is the recipient of FIEQ's Miryat Shree Bronze Trophy Award for its excellence in exports.

EEPC INDIA, Eastern Region awarded the company on 25.02.2011 Export Excellence for Star Performer as
larse enterprise in the product group of other fabricated metal products, exel machinery & equipment for its
outstanding contribution to engineering exports during the year 2008-0% and for the year 2009-10 as well
which was received on 20.12.2011 by Shri N, K. Sureka, a director of the company.

The company was also represented in the Annual Premier Vendors® Workshop conducted by Bharat
Petroleum Corporation Limited held at Mumbai on 04.11.2011 wherein a Trophy for the best performance
was awarded to the company which was received by Shri K. M. Pai, a director of the company.

The Indian Council of Small & Medium Exporters (ICSME) has awarded Miryat Shiromani Puraskar to Shri

N, K. Sureka, a director of the company and Gold Medal to the company for export performance on
23.03.2007.

The company participated in the "Haryana State Safety and Welfare Awards Scheme” in the year 2006 and
the Directorate of Industrial Safety & Health, Labour Department, Haryana placed on record its appreciation
of the management for taking proactive steps by implementing safety, health and welfare schemes for the
workers.

* The Engineering Export Promotion Council of India (EEPC INDIA) awarded Silver Trophy to your
Company as National Award for Export Excellence 2011-12 on 15" March, 2013 in the presentation
ceremony held in Mumbai.”

AUTOMATION

The company is continuously automizing and upgrading the manufacturing facility to meet the latest
technological advancement,

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT (R&D)

MUL has its in-house R&D facility and a fully equipped design studio that creates innovative and vibrant
designs for towels in line with prevailing international trends and forecasts. The studio is equipped with CAD
svstem and is managed by well known and talented designers. It is also fully capable of designing towels as
per the buyer’s designs, material and colour specifications.

The management of the company also keeps a tab on the international trends by attending various
international fairs & conferences.

The company’s continued focus on R&D has resulted in several approvals of its products in developed
markets and significant progress in its initiative.

MUL has a complete and integrated towel manufacturing facility which makes its preducts internationally
compatible in terms of quality and price. It also helps to reduce production lead time to a considerable extent.

It is now all set to carve a niche for itself in the competitive international market by exporting world class
products,

FORGING NEW RELATIONSHIPS
Having consolidated its infrastructure and strengths, the company is planning to expand and grow its

overseas market in times to come. It plans to forge mutually rewarding business associations with its
potential clients. For this purpose, it has chalked out an ambitious plan. The management of the company is



committed to provide its clients reliable and quality products at competitive prices and thus nurture enduring
relationships with them,

The change in the international/local Govt. Policies do have its significant impact on the business of the
company in the international as well as local markets, thus, effecting the volume of sales including the
exports of the company.

SWOT ANALYSIS OF LPG INDUSTRY

Strengti:

e Owver 30 years' experience in manufacturing LPG Cylinder, Valves and Pressure Regulators,
Exporting in over 60 countries all over the globe.

Easily availability of raw material, low cost labour and transportation

Inereasing demand in overseas LPG market

Strong experienced management

Encouraging export policies

s Customer lovalty

& & & & #

HWeakness:
¢ Raw material Cost Intensive
s Work inefficiency
¢ Fconomic factors

¢ Political uncertainties

Opportunities:
*  [nnovation
s Mew Market
* Huge Demand
= Growing Industry

e (ieographic best location
Threats:

International/regzional competition

Ungertainty of input cost

Continuous govt, interference (Interest rate/Regulatory compliance )
Slowdown in national/global economy/demand

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has a proper and adequate internal control system to ensure that all assets are safeguarded and
protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and those transactions are authorised, recorded
and veported correctly. The internal control iz exercised through documented policies, guidelines and
procedures. It is supplemented by an extensive program of internal audits conducted by in house trained
personnel. The audit observations and corrective action takenthereon are periodically reviewed by the audit
committee to ensure effectiveness of the internal control system. The internalcontrol is designed to ensure that
the financial and other records are reliable for preparing financial statements and other data, andfor
maintaining accountability of persons. Apart from the above the company has engaged M/s SENSONS,
Chartered Accountants, Faridabad to conduct Internal Audit during the year 2014-15,

RISK & CONCERNS
Al MUL, all key functions and divisions are independently responsible to monitor risk associated within their
respective areas of operations such as production, finance, insurance, shipping, legal and other issues like

health. safety and environment.

Cylinders and terry towel products are globally traded commodities and their prices are subjected to
international market forces of demand-supply and other factors that influence price volatility. With these



two businesses presently accounting for the major propoertion of MUL’s revenues, changes in global price
levels will have an impact on the company’s performance.

Your company has identified the following risks with possible impact on the company and the mitigation

plans of the company:

Kev Risk [impact on the Company Mitigation Plans
Commaodity Pricefavailability | Risk of price fluctuation on the | Adequate level of raw material
Risl { basic raw- material like HR Coils, | inventory has to be maintained at
CR Coils, MS Bunk, Brass, |all times to ensure quick
Aluminum  alloy, =zinc-ingots, | turnaround  time  for  orders
chemicals, Fabrics, grey varn, Dye | received. Any wvolatility in the
power ete, prices or disruption in availability
of raw material can impact the
profitability of the Company.
However, MUL has strong
relationships with the raw material
suppliers and optimum level of
raw material.
Uncertain ~ global  economic | Impact on demand and realization | Company’s business is quite
envirnnment-  slow  growth  in | of Exports. diversified thereby diversifving

global economy the risk as well. Company keeps
on reviewing new business

opportunities.

Interest Rate-risk. Any increase in interest rate can

affect the finance cost.

Dependence on debt is minimum
and we have sufficient funds with
Banks to settle the entiredebt in
case need arises.

Compliance risk. Any default can attract penal

provisions.

By regularly monitoring and
reviewing of changes in the
regulatory framework and timely
compliance thereof.

Competition Risk Your company is always exposed
to competition Risk from Asian
Countries like Sri Lanka, China,

Taiwan, and other Affican
Countries. The increase in
competition can create pressure on

margins, market share etc.

By continuous efforts to enhance
the brand image of the Company
by focusing on R&D, quality,
Cost, tmely  delivery  and
customer service. By introducing
new product range commensurate
with demands your company
plans to mitigate the risks so
involved.

As per global trend, all labour intensive manufacturing activities are being discontinued in the developed
countries and are now shifting to developing countries wherein India is a preferred destination specially of
products like Cylinders & Towels. The company is in an advantageous position as far as products
manutactured are concerned.

OUTLOOK

The company is taking all efforts to improve the quality and productivity to get more orders at competitive
rates. The company’s business is committed to achieve world benchmark quality besides expanding on new
product offering from new clients. Further the business will continue to focus on improving its cost
competitive position. These measures will ensure the company maintaining its leadership position in the
Indian/world market. Due to the own Manufacturing /processing plant the company is able to quote better
rates and maintain safety of products high quality & productivity in the finished goods manufactured.
Barring unforeseen circumstances the company is confident of achieving better results in the current year.
The key risks for the global economy include China and other emerging markets and the situation in the
Middle East and Africa, The developing nations of Asia are expected to experience a higher rate of growth
next vear, provided China remains in the7.0% to 7.1% growth range. '




HUMAN RESOURCES/INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

Company’s HR philosophy is to establish and build a high performing organization, where each individual is
maotivated to perform to the fullest capacity, to contribute to developing and achieving individual excellence
and departmental objectives and continuously improve performance to realize the full potential of our
personnel. The Company is giving direct employment to 135 employees besides 502 on contact basis.
[ndustrial relations are cordial and satisfactory.

AUDITORS

M/s. Salarpuria & Partners, Chartered Accountants, (ICAI Firm Registration No. 302113E), were appointed
as the statutory auditors of the Company for a period of three years in the 34* Annual General Meeting
(AGM) of the Company held on 30™ September, 2014, As per provisions of Section 139(1) of the Act, their
appointment for the above tenure is subject to ratification by members at every AGM. Accordingly,
ratification of the members is being sought for the proposal contained in the Resolution set out at item no. 3
of the Notice at the ensuing AGM.

Auditors” observations are explained in various notes on the Accounts and therefore do not call for any
further comments.

COST AUDITORS

The Company has appointed M/s Jaiprakash & Co., Cost Accountants for conducting the audit of cost
records of the Company relating to LPG Cylinders, Regulators & Valves for the financial year 2015-16.
Pursuant to Section 148 of the Act read with Rule 14 of the Companies ( Audit & Auditors) Rule, 2014

ratification of the remuneration of Cost Auditors is being sought from the Members of the Company at the
ensuing AGM.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

The Board of Directors of the Company, in compliance with section 204 of the Act have appointed Mr. V.EK.
Gupta, Practicing Company Secretary (FCS-2816/ CP-13782 ) of M/s. V.K. Gupta & Co., Company
Secretaries, as the Secretarial Auditors to conduct secretarial audit of the Company for the FY 2015-16. The

Sceretarial Audit Report as per Section 204 of the Act for FY 2015-16 is placed as annexure to this report.
Mo adverse comments have bean made in the said report by the Practicing Company Secretary.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORFPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNING & OUTGO.

Information required under Section 134{3)(m) of the Act read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies{Accounts)
Rules, 2014, with respect to conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange
carnings/outos

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

Measures taken, additional investments and impact on reduction of energy consumption
Disclosure of particulars with respect to Conservation of Energy.

-Company has replaced their entire Thyristor base SAW (submerged arc welding) and MIG (Metal inert gas)
welding machines from their production with Inverter base machines which consume approximately 3054
less input power. 47 nos. of 1000 Amps SAW and 40 Nos of 400 AMPS MIG welding sets have been

replaced.

-WFD (variable frequency drive) employed with conveyor line and in other machines resulting in power
saving,



-Rs. 66.87 lacs have been spent during 2013-14 on acquiring Solar Power Generating system with an object
i reduce the lighting load and to further reduce the same company proposes to use LED lights.

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
Disclosure of particulars with respect to Technology Absorption

{i) Efforts in brief made towards technology absorption, adaptation and innovation &{ii) Benefits
derived as a result of the above efforts& (iii) Technology Imported during the last three years.

Following steps have been taken for enhancing productivity and quality improvements, resulting in enhanced
safety and environmental protection measures and conservation of energy:-

»  Our company has used latest inverter based technology in welding machines for improving quality
and productivity of LPG cylinders (welding machines have been imported from China& fully
operational. )

»  Flux recovery system has been employed in SAW welding for ensuring defect free radiographic
quality welding.

+ Powered belt convevers designed and installed for assembly and quality control process removing
manual material movement & improving productivity.

« Electrical actuator operated hlank lifting system(s) have been designed and installed in all the deep
drawing press for mechanized loading and feeding of blanks & avoiding operator fatigue.

¢ Twin head SAW machines have started operating for welding both dish ends simultaneously for
productivity improvement.

» Processing in a machine; timming and joggling operation together, will remove variation in
dimension, improve quality and productivity.

+ Manual loading and unloading being replaced in machines by pneumatic and electrical power
equipments.

8. Expenditure on R&D: -NA-

{ C) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUT GO

Bs.in Lacs
| 2015-16 2014-15
a)Earning in Foreign Exchange F.O.B. Value of Exports 21720.32 14961.35
MC.LF Value of Imports; Materials 432942 14071.01
Spare Parts 96.34 145.08
Capital Goods 9.66 197.43
¢) Expenditure in Foreign Currency :
For Travelling 2.22 4,12
For Commission 2017.43 1352.28
Others 698.31 1008.06
EMPLOYEES

The Disclosure as requited under Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 is enclosed herewith as an Annexure.

As there has besn no employee during the year under review who were paid remuneration of Rs.
6000 Lakh per annum or more, if employed through out the year or Rs. 5.00 Lakh per month and more. if
employed for the part of the year, and also there has been no employee in receipt of remuneration during the
vear, ata rate which in ageregate is in excess of that drawn by the Managing director or Whole-time director
and therefore the information as required under Section 3 (2) & (3) of the aforesaid Rule is not calied for,
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CIN:L51808WB1980PLC0O33010
Date : 29" August, 2016



Annexure-A
MAURIA UDYOG LIMITED

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. The Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance

The Board of Directors and Management believe in adopting and practicing principles of good Corporate
Governance with a view to:-

- Foster a culture of compliance and obligation at every level of the organization,

- Safeguard shareholders’ interest through sound business decisions, prudent financial management
and high standard of business ethics and

- Aghieve transparency, accountability and integrity in the dealings and transactions of the Company.

The Company is in compliance with the provisions of Corporate Governance specified in the SEBI (Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ( Listing Regulations, 2015)

The Company is committed to meet the expectations of stakeholders as a responsiblecorporate citizen. The
Company’s Code of Conduct contains the fundamental principles and rules concerning ethical business
conduct,
2. Board of Directors

{i) Composition :-

The Board of Directors comprises of seven Directors as under:-

Promoter Group

| Name of Director Brief Particulars Category

1. Shri V.K. Sureka | He is a graduate and an Industrialist having 43 years’ Executive
experience in the Steel Industry. He joined the Board as
promoter director w.e.f. 31% December, 1992,

2. Shri N.K. Sureka | He is an Industrialist having 22 years’ experience in the Executive
Steel Industry and joined the Board as Promoter director
w.e.f29th July, 1997,

3. Shri KM Pai He is B.E.(Mech.) and having 26 years working Executive
experience in Gas Plant . He joined the Board as
Promoter director w.e.f. 14™ May, 201 1.

Independent
4, Shri Vijay He is in business having 27 years experience in Steel MNon-executive
! Kumar Gupta [ndustry. He joined the Board as an independent director
w.e.f. 30" July, 2008.
5. Shri Shiv Kumar | He is in business having 19 years experience in steel Non-executive
Yadav industry. He joined the Board as an Independent Director
w.e.£.13/06/2014
1. Shri Salil Rai He is in business having 21 years experience in industry. Mon-executive

He joined the Board as an Independent Director
w.e. f.13/06/2014,

7. Smt., Sujata She is in service having 12 years experience in software Non-executive
Kumar industry. She joined the Board as an Independent Director
w.e . 12/08/2014.




The Company proactively keeps its Directors informed of the activities of the Company, its management and
operations and provides an overall industry perspective as well as issues being faced by the industry. The
details of various familiarization programmes provided to the Directors of the Company is available on the
Company’s website www.mauria.com.

(i1} Board Meetings and attendance

Twentyone Board Meetings were held during the financial year ended on 31™ March, 2016 and the gap
between two Board Meetings did not exceed one hundred & twenty days. The necessary quorum was present
for all the meetings. During the year a separate meeting of the independent directors was held inter-alia to
review the performance of non-independent directors and the board as a whole.

The dates on which Board meetings were held are as follows:-

Sr.No. Date of Meeting Board strength No. of
Directors Present

08.04.2015
11.05.2013
18.05.2015
25.05.2015
26.06.2015
09.07.2015
29.07.2015
04.08.2015
13.08.2015
27.08.2013
17.09.2015
07.10.2015
28.10.2015
09.11.2015
25.11.2015
18.12.2015
20.12.2015
09.01.2016
18.01.2016
12.02.2016
22.03.2016
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(i Attendance of each Director at the Board meetings and last Annual GeneralMeeting {AGM) and the
number of Companies and committees where he is Director/Member.

Mamie of Director Category of ~ Number of Attendance  Number of Number of
Directorship ~ Board at the Last Directorships comimittee
Meetings AGM held in other positions
Anended on 28.09.15  Public Ltd. held in other
Companies Companies
As Aas

Chairman Member
Charman

Shri VoK. Sureka Executive 05 No 2 Nil il



Shei M. K. Soreka Executive 17 Mo 2 Nil Mil

Shri K. M.Pai Executive 15 No 1 Nil Mil
Shri Vijay Kumar ~do- 035 Yes 2 Nil Nil
Gupta

Shri Shiv Kumar —do- 12 Mo Nil Nil Nil
Yaday

Shri Salil Rai -do- 12 No Wil Nil Nil
Smt. Sujata Kumar ~do- 04 No 1 Mil Nil

3. Audit Committee

The constitution of the Audit Committee is in accordance with the requirements of Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013( here-in-after known the “Act” ) and Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations, 2015.
This committee comprises of three non-executive directors, Shri Shiv Kumar Yadav, Shri Vijay Kumar
Gupta and Shri Salil Rai with Shri Shiv Kumar Gupta as its Chairman.

{1} The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as set-out in Section 177 of the Act & the role as
per the Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations, 2015

iy The Audit Committee had five Meetings during the financial year 2015-16 ended on 31" March,
2016 as per details thereof and the names of Directors who attended the said meetings, are as
under:-

Details of the Audit Committee Meetings held during the financial year 2015-16 and attended
by the Directors:-

|'Name of Director Date of Meeting

29.05.2015. 13.08.2015  27.08.2015  09.11.2015  12.02.2016

" Shri Shiv Kumar Yaday Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Shri Vijay Kumar Gupta Yes No Mo No Yes
Shri Salil Rai Yes Yes Yes Yes Neo

4, Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Pursuant to Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulations, 2015 and Section 178 of the Act, the Board has re-
constituted the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and adopted new terms of reference.

The terms of reference for the Nomination and Remuneration Committee includes:
* To formulate a Nomination and Remuneration Policy on:
— determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director,

— miding remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel ("KMP”) and other
employees and Board diversity.



« Recommend Nomination and Remuneration Policy to the Board.

« ldentify candidates who are qualified to become Directors

« Identify persons who are qualified to become Senior Management (Senior Management

of the Company means employees of the Company who are Divisional Heads andCorporate Funetional
Heads).

« Recommend to the Board the appointment and removal of Directors and SeniorManagement.

« Lay down the process for evaluation of the performance of every Director on theBoard.

During the period under review, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee met twice.

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee comprises of three non-executive directors namely S/Shri
Vijay Kumar Gupta, Shiv Kumar Yadav and Salil Rai with Sh. Vijay Kumar Gupta as its Chairman.

Constitution of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and attendance detailsduring the financial year
ended March 31, 2016 are given below:

Name of Director Category No. of No. of
Meetings Meetingsatten
held ded
Shei Vijay Kumat Gupta | Chairman of the Committee; 1 1
Non-Executive and Independent Director

Shri Shiv Kumar Yadav | Member; Non-Executive and 1 1
Independent Director

Shri Salil Rai Member; Non-Executive and 1 !
Independent Director

5, Nomination and Remuneration Policy

Pursuant to Regulation 19 of the Listing regulations, 2015 and Section 178 of the Act, the Nominationand
Remuneration Committee has adopted a Nomination and Remuneration Policy which provides guidance on:

- Selection Criteria for Directors
The Company shall consider the following aspects while appointing a person as aDirector on the
Board of the Company:

Skills and Experience: The candidate shall have appropriate skills and experience inone or more
fields of technical operations, finance, law, management, sales, marketing, administration,public
administrative services. research, corporate governance, or any other discipline related to the
Company’s business.

Age Limit: The candidate should have completed the age of twenty-one (21) years and should not
have attained the age of seventy (70) years.

Conflict of Interest: The candidate should not hold Directorship in any competitor company, and
should not have any conflict of interest with the Company.

Directorship: The number of companies in which the candidate holds Directorshipshould not exceed
the number prescribed under the Act or under the Listing Agreement requirements.

Independence: The candidate proposed to be appointed as Independent Director, should not have any
direct or indirect material pecuniary relationship with the Company and must satisfy the requirements
imposed under the Act or under the Listing Agreement requirements

Selection Criteria for Senior Management




As per policy, Senior Management for the purpose of this policy shall mean employees hired at the
level of Divisional Heads and Corporate Functional Heads or equivalent positions. The policy provides
that the candidate should have appropriate qualifications, skills and experience for discharging the
role. The qualifications, skills and experience of each such position shall be defined in the job
deseription, which will be maintainedby the HR function.

6. Remuneration for Directors, KMP and other Employees

The policy provides that the remuneration of Directors, KMP and other employees shall be based on
the following key principles:

» Pay for performance: Remuneration of Executive Directors, KMP and other employees is
dependent on short and longterm performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company
and its goal. The remuneration of Non-Executive Directors shall be decided by the Board based on the
profits of the Company and industry benchmarks.

+ Balanced rewards to create sustainable value: The level and composition of remuneration is
reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate the Directors and employees of the Company
and encourage behavior that is aligned to sustainable value creation.

« Competitive compensation: Total target compensation and benefits are comparable to peer
companies in the manufacturing industry and commensurate to the qualifications and experience of the
concerned individual.

« Business Ethics: Strong governance processes and stringent risk management policies are adhered
to, in order to safeguard our stakeholders” interest.

Performance Evaluation

The process approved by the Nomination and Eemuneration Committee requires the Chairman to

initiate the performance evaluation process in the months of January-March every year. The

performance evaluation is conducted based on approved criteria in the evaluation forms. The process
highlights are as under:

a) Board: Each Board member completes the self-evaluation form. Independent Directors discuss the
self-evaluation forms in a separate meeting and share their feedback with the Chairman. The
Chairman discusses the evaluation form analysis with the Managing Director and later with the
entire Board at the Board Meeting

by Committees: Each Committee member completes the self-evaluation formand shares feedback
with the Chairman, The Chairman discusses the evaluation form analysis with the Managing
Director and later with the entire Board at theBoard Meeting.

¢) Chairman and Executive Directors: Each Board member completes the peer evaluation form.
Independent Directors discuss the peer evaluation forms ina separate meeting and share their
feedback with the Chairman. The Chairman conveys feedback individually to the concerned
Directors.

d) Independent Directors: Each Board member completes the peer evaluation andshares feedback
with the Chairman, The Chairman conveys feedback individually o the concerned Directors,

Remuneration to Directors

As regards payment to executive directors Shri VK. Sureka as Chairman and Shri N. K. Sureka as Managing
Director for the financial vear 2015-16 ended on 31% March, 2016 was concemed, the same was made to
them @ Rs.1,22,000/-, and Rs,2,85,000/- respectively in accordance with Part-1I of Schedule V of the
Companies Act, 2013, Whereas in case of Shri K. M. Pai as Director (Marketing) payment of Rs. 105,000/-
plus perguisite for the month of April to Nov and Rs.1,20,000/- plus perquisites per month for the months of
December to March for the financial vear 2015-16 ended on 31* March, 2016 was made in accordance with
Part-1l of Schedule V of the Companics Act, 2013, Details of remuneration paid/payable to the Non-
Executive Independent Directors during the financial year 2015-16 ended on 31 March, 2015 are as under:-



No remuneration other than sitting fees of Rs. 500/- for attending Board Meeting is paid to each of
non-executive directors. There is no pecuniary relationship and transactions with Non-Executive
Directors

(i) Sitting fees paid to Directors for meetings of the Board :-

Name of Director Amount (T)
Shri Vijay Kumar Gupta 2500/~
Shri Shiv Kumar Yadav a0/~
Shri Salil Rai 6000/~
Smit. Sujata Kumar 2000/-

Total : 16500/~

(it} Remuneration paid to Chairman, Shri V. K. Sureka :- Amount (¥)
a) Salary for twelve months of 2015-16 (April,2015
to March,2016) 14,64,000/-
by Provident Fund Contributions 1, 75,680/
¢) Perquisites (including Bonus & Earned Leave) 1,03,062/-
Total : 17.42,742/-

(iiiy Remuneration paid to Managing Director , Shri N.K. Sureka :-

a) Salary for twelve months of 2015-16 34,20,000/-
{April, 2015 to March,2016)

b} Provident Fund Contributions 4,10,400/-

¢} Perquisites {including Bonus & Earned Leave) 10,18,656/-

Total : 48,49,056/-

(iv}  Remuneration paid to Director (Marketing) Shri K. M. Pai :-

a) Salary for the year 2015-16 13,00,800/-
(April, 2015 to March,2016)
b} Provident Fund Contributions 21,600/-.
¢) Perguisites (including Bonus & Earned Leave) 48 T85/-
Total ; Rs. 13,71,185/-

» Service contracts, notice period, severance fees. N.A.

+ Number of shares and convertible instruments held by non-executive directors. -Nil

7. Code of Conduct for the Directors & Senior Managerial Personnel

In compliance to the provisions of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Board has laid down a code of
Conduct for all the Board Members and Senior Managerial Personnel and all Board Members and Senior
Managerial Personnel have affirmed compliance of code of conduct as on 317 March, 2015 and a declaration
to that effect duly signed by the Managing Director is attached and forms part of this report.



8. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee

Your directors have re-constituted the existing Investors/ Shareholders’ Grievance Committee by broadening
the scope to include all security holders and their grievance- redressal as part of the new mandatory
Committee to be called Stakeholders® Relationship Committee comprising of Shri Shiv Kumar Yadav as
Chairman, Shri Vijay Kumar Gupta and Shri Salil Rai as members. The Stakeholders’ Relationship
Committes shall consider and resolve the grievances of security holders of the company.

During the vear 2015-2016, Stakeholders Committee met twice and provided status updates to the Board of
directars of the company.

Ms. Divva Agarwal has been nominated as the Compliance Officer.

Number of pending transfers Nil
MNumber of Sharsholders’ Nil
Complaints received

Number of Complaints Nil

Mol solved,

9. Details of Prospectus & letter of offer

Mo Prospectus & letter of offer for issuances and related filings were made to the stock exchange where it is

listed.

1. General Body Meetings

Details of Location and time of holding of last three AGMs

AGM for the Venue Date Time Special Resolution Passed
financial year
2012-13, Room No. 107, 1% 16082013 | 2.00 P.M. | 1) Appointment  ufs 314 of the Companies
33" AGM Floor, Anandlyoti Act, 1956,
Building,41,
NetajiSubhas Road, 2} Appointment /s 314 of the Companies
kolkata-700 (01 Act, 1956.
20 3-14, Room No. 107, 1¥ 30.092014 | 200 PM. | 1) Approval of enhanced limits of borrowing
34" AGM Floor, Anandlyoti in conformity with section 180(1) (¢) of the
Building. 41, Companies Act, 2013,
MetajiSubhas Road,
koolkata-700 001 2) Approval for entering into Related Party
Transactions u's 188 of the Act,
3} Approval of Adoption of Mew Articles of
Association of the Company as prescribed in
Table-F of the Act.
2014-15, Room No. 107, 1% 28.082015 | 2.00 P.M. | 1) Approval of appointment of Sh. N.K.
35" AGM Floor, Anand Jyati Sureka as the Managing Director for three
Building, 41, years wef 01/04/2013,
Metajisubhas Road,
Kolkata-700 001 2y Approval of appointment of Sh, V.K.
Sureka as the Wholetime Director &
Chairman for three years wef 01/04/2015,
3} Approval of appointments of Sh, K.M.
Pai as Director{Marketing) for three years
wef 01/04/2016,




4y Approval of enhanced limits of borrowing
in conformity with section 180{1) (c) of the
Companies Act, 2013,

5) Approval of amendment to the objects
clause of the Memorandum of Association,

) Approval of amendment to the clause IV
of the Memorandum of Association,

7y Approval for entering into Related Party
I Transactions u/s 188 of the Act.

As per the provisions of the Act and erstwhile Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges the shareholders were given
the option to vote on all resolutions through electronic means , by means of ballot sent through post and by means of
poll at the AGM. Mr. LK. Bohania, FCA, M.No.-53314, Chartered Accountants, in practice at Kolkata as the
Serutinizer, for conducting the voting / poll and remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner connected with
the 35" AGM.

1l.  Details of Directors seeking Reappointment in the ensuing Annual General Meeting to be held on
Monday the 26" , September, 2016.

Name of Directors Shri K.M. Pai

CIN (060371

Date of Birth 0%11/1951

Date of Appointment 14057201 1

Cualification BE(Mech,)

Expertise in specific functional He is having 27 years workingexperience in Gas Plant.
nred

List of public companies in which | 1. Udyachal Leasing & Exports Ltd.
directorship held{including foreign
Companies)

Chairman/ Member of the Risk Management Committee-MauriaUdyog Ltd. as Member
Committee of Board of Directors
of public Companies

Shareholding in the Company il

12, Disclosure:
a) Materially Significant related party transactions

i All Transactions with related parties were in the ordinary course and at arm’s length and have been disclosed in
note ne.15 of the Annual Accounts for the vear 2015-16,

ii The terms & conditions of the above mentioned transactions are not prejudicial to the interest of the
Company and there is no transaction of material nature for the year 2015-16. The closing balances of such related
partics, wherever outstanding, are not overdue.

The Weh-link for policy on materiality of related party transactions and on dealing with related panty transactions is
Dtz ffwoww manria.comd Policies. html

{b) Details of non-compliance by the company, penaities, strictures imposed on the Company by Stock
Fxchange or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matier related to capital markets, during the last three
years,

There was no instance of penalties, strictures imposed on the company by Stock Exchange or SEBI or any
statutory authority as well as non-compliance of any matter related to the capital markets during the fast
three years.



13. Means of Communication

The quarterly and vearly results are published in English in widely circulating * Business Standard ™ and in
Bengali in* Arthik Lipi ” from Kolkata.

14, General Shareholder information

Company Registration Details The Company iz registered in the State of West Bengal,
India. The Corporate [dentification Number {CIN) allotted
to the Company by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA)
is - LS1909WB1980PLCO33010.

AGM ¢ Date, time and venue 36™ AGM to be held on Wednesday, the
28" September, 2016 at 2.00 PM at
Anand Iyoti Building, Room Mo.107,
1*Floor,41, Netaji Subhas Road,
Kolkata— 700 001

Plant Location:
Mauria Udyog Limited
Sohna Road, Sector-25

Faridabad-121001{Haryana)

»  Financial Calendar { Tentative)

Results for quarter ending June 30, 2014 12" August, 2016
declared on
Results for quarter ending September 30,2016 14" November, 2016

Results for quarter ending December 31, 2016 14"“ February, 2017

Audited Results for the entire Financial Year
ending March 31, 2017 30" May, 2017

»  Date of Book closure Thursday, the 22 September, 2016
to Wednesday, the 28" September,2016
{both days inclusive)

s Listing On Stock Exchanges Equity
BSE Limited
P.J. Towers, Dalal Street,
Fort, Mumbai-200001,
Exchange Scrip Code:539219
Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd. (CSE)
7. Lyon Range, Kolkata-700 001
Exchange Scrip Code:23114

Demat [SIN Number for NSDL and CDSL. INE150DG1019,

= High/low of market price of the Company’ The shares have not been traded
shares traded on the Stock Exchange during the financial Z015-16.
during the financial year ended 31" March, The last quoted price was of
2014 [s.3.50 per Share as per transactions
on Caleutta Stock Exchange on 37
March, 2000.
*  Registrar & Transfer Agents M/s.Beetal Financial & Computer

Services (P} Ltd., BEETAL HOUSE,
59, Madangir, Behind Local Shopping
Centre, Mear Dada Harsukh Dass
Mandir, New Delhi-110062

Phone No, 29961281 (6 Lines)

Fax No. 2991284



All the transfers received are
processed by the Registrar and
Share Transfer Agent. Share
Transfers are registered and
returned within a maximum of
15 days from the date of lodgment
if documents are complete in all
respect. In case the shares are
transferred through Demat
mode, the procedure is adopted as
stated in Depositories Act, 1996.

s Share Transfer System

¢ Share holding pattern as on 31-03-2016

Category No. of Shares Percentage
Promoters 0R,99,520 74.32
Persons acting in concert - 5
Mutual Funds and UTI - A
Banks, Financial Institution & - -
Insurance Companies.
Fil's -
Private Corparate Bodies = 2
indian Public 34,2(0,480 25.68
MRIs/ OCBs B =
Total 1,33,20,000 100,00

= Distribution of sharcholding as en 317 March, 2016,
No. of Shares Folios No Amount
From To of Shares

Number %o to Total Rs. % to Total

(1) (2) (3) (4 (5) (6)
i - a0 422 79.92 45,585 4,51,850 0.34
501 - 1000 16 3.03 11,650 1,16,500 0.09
1001 - 2000 15 284 19,850 1,99,500 L15
2001 — 3000 06 .14 16,050 1,60,500 0.12
3001 - 4000 - - - - -
4001 - 5000 02 .38 6,300 93,000 0.07
5001 - 10000 05 0.95 27.000° 2,770,000 0.20
0001 to above 62 11,75 1,31,90,865 13,19,08,650 99.03
Total 528 100.0:0 1,33.20,004 13,32,00,000 100.00




Declaration by Managing Director

The Code of Conduct for the Directors and the Senior Managerial Personnel was adopted by the Board of
Directors. JAll the Board Members and  Senior Managerial Personnel  have affirmed that they have
complied with the code of conduct during the financial year ended on 31" March, 2016.

Your directors have established a Vigil (Whistle Blower) Mechanism and formulated a Policy in order to
provide a framework for responsible and secure whistle blowing/vigil mechanism. The Vigil (Whistle
Blower) Mechanism aims to provide a channel to the Directors and employees to report genuine concerns
about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the codes of conduct or ethic policy. This
mechanism also provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of Directors and employees who
avail of the mechanism and alse provide for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee in
exceptional cases.

During the year 2015-2016, no such report were made to the Chairmap of Audit Committee.
%

M)
N K. Spfeka
Managing Director

Place: Kolkata
Dated :29™ August, 2016



V K Gupta & Co.

Ta

Company Secretaries

Practicing Company Secretary’s Certificate on Corporate Governance

The Members of
Mauria Udyog Limited
R No - 107, 17 Floor,
Anand Tvoti Building,
41. Metaji Subhas Road,
KalkatalW.8.)-700 001

Lad

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by M/s. MAURIA UDY oG
LIMITED {“the Company™), for the vear ended on March 31, 2016, as stipulated in Clause 49 of the erstwhile
Listing Agreements (“Listing Agreement™) of the Company with the stock exchanges for the period Apri] 1,
2015 to November 30, 2015 and as per the relevant provisions of Securities and Exchange Board of India
iListing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015 (“SEB] Listing Regulations™) as referred
to in Regulation 15(2) of the Listing Regulations for the period December 1, 2015 to March 31, 2016.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management, Qur
examination was limited to a review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company
for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Comorate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an eXRpression
of upinion on the financial statements of the Company,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to our examination of the relevant records and
the explanations given to us and the representations made by the Directors and the Management, we certity
that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Govemnance as mentioned in the above
mentioned Listing Agreement/Listing Regulations, as applicable.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the fiture viability of the Company nor of the
efficiency or offectiveness with which the managemen has conducted the affairs of the Companny,

Signaturey £

A,

VRGupta&Co. —=- 2
Company Secretaries

F(S - 2816

CP-13782

Placc : New Delhi
Do 26™ August 2006

1103, Plot 5, Sector-4, Dwarka, New Dethi-110075
Phone : 9811277466, 011-42051202, E-mail : gupta_vk@hotmail.com




V K Gupta & Co.

Company Secretaries

No, MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YFAR ENDED 3] March, 20716,
{Pursuant ta section 204¢7) of the Campanics Aty 200 3 and rule
Nen 8 of the Companies (Appotniment and Renuneration Persannel) Rules, 047

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 3L03.2016

Tha Members,

Aaitiia Lidyos imited
B.Mo-107, P Floor,
Anand byoti Butlding,
3, Metaji Subhas Road,
oolbatal W.B, 3-700 001

Fie

vie conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory  provisions  and  the

adherence L good  corporate  practices by M/s Mauria Udyog Limited {
i"lN:LS]Q“Q“’B]‘J‘S“FLC{H3HIH} (hereinafier called the company} Secretarial  Audit  was

conducted  in a manner that provided me/us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances  and  expressing my opinion thereon

Fased on myfour verification of the Mauria Udyog Limited’s books, papers, minute books, forms and
telurats filed and  other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the
Comipany, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, IWe
fereby report that in my/our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year
ended on 31% Marsh, 2016 complied  with  the statutory  provisions  listed hercunder and also that the
Uampany has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and
sitbject ta the reporting made hereinafter:

B

Ve have cxamined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns  filed and other records maintained

2y the Company for the financial year ended on 3 Ist March, 2016 sccording to the rovisions of:
; y £ P

(i)

111}

[ii1)

frv)

The Companies Acr, 2013 (the Act] and the rules made thereunder;
The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (*SCRA’) and the rules made thersunder:
the Depositories Act, 1996 and ihe Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder:

l'orcign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the
extent  of  Foreign  Direet Investment, Owverseas Direct In vestment and External Commercial
Borrowings;

The following Regulations and Guidelines preseribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of Indja
Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act'):-

“=rerary) Ol
e f

i

1103, Plot 5, Sector-4, Dwarka, New Delhi-110075

Phone : 9811277466, 011-42051202, E-mail : gupta_vk@hotmail.com
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V K Gupta & Co.

Company Secretaries

{a)l The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Resulations, 2001

(bi The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;

() The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2005 {Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

tdy The Securitics and Exchange Board of India {Employee Stock Option  Scheme  and Employee
Stock  Purchase  Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 { Not applicable to the Company doring the Audit Period)

i€} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; { Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period I

{f} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Isswe and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,
1993 regarding the Campanies Act and dealing with client:.

{g} The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009: [ Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period }
and

{hy The Securitics and Exchange Board of India {Buyback of Securities) Resulations, 1998; [ Not
applicable to the Company during the Aundit Period )

ivi (Mention the other [aws as may be applicable specifically to the company)

The Factories Act, 1948

Industrial Disputes Act, 1947

The Payment of Wages Act, 1934

The Minimum Wages Act, 1948

. Employees' State Insurance Act, 1948

. The Employees’ Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952
Cqual Bemuneration Act, 1976

d. The Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970

9. The Maternily Benefit Act, 1961

Hh The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965

I[. The Environment (Protection) Act, 1986

12, The Water { Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974

I3, The Air (Prevention and Control of Pallution) Act, 1981

4, Competition Act, 2002

15, The Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace { Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal Y Act, 2013.

LR S P PR

e have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(1) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(il The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange Litd
(BSE} & Caleutta Stock Exchange Ltd (CSE),

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, ete.,  as mentioned above,

Lwe further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Lxecutive Directors and Independent Directors, The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that
ook place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

; : ; . LRI
Adequate notice were given to all directors at least seven days in advance 10 schedule the Board Meetin fgenda
and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system  exists for 8 L}Y"z-.’*_’-_
obtaining  further information and clarifications on  the agenda items before the meeting and fo -m@ﬂg Ia‘c:,r'-l:"i
participation ar the meeting, o Hay
., — 1y il. I_,\l.-"_, )
w1 | ] E‘-r-—v—h-!/l}"u_r"'v..h-:-"

b1
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ﬂs V K Gupta & Co.
' Company Secretaries

Al decisions at Board Meetings and Committes Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the
minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committees of the Board as the case may be,

lfwe further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the wompany commensurate with the size and
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines,

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Anmnexure A and forms an integral part of this

report
‘*‘. ot i |
| MDAV =
Place : New Delhi Siznature; R Tl
D 26" August 2016 Mame of Company Secretary in practice / Firm: Vijay Kumar Gupta v
ACS/FCS Mo. : V.K, Gapta & Oy,
C P No: 13782

1103, Plot 5, Sector-4, Dwarka, New Delhi-110075
Phone : 9811277466, 011-42051202, E-mail : gupta_vk@hotmail.com
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V K Gupta & Co.

T,

‘Company Secretaries

Annexure ‘A’

The Members,

Mauria Udyog Limited
R No.-107, 1™ Floor,
Anand lyoti Building,
41, Metaji Subhas Road,
Kolkatal W B. =T 001

Our repart of even date is to be read along with this letter.

B

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
2hout the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis
to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and
practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts
of the company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards s the responsibility of management, Qur examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis,

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

Date: 26" August 2016 Mﬁf\
Place: Faridabad -_}}V_ﬂrﬂ{;"'“/?‘-‘hjﬂ Aﬂ””‘“ﬂa

o g e B
- T

Signature : =~ "7 b

V K Gupta & Co.
Company Secretaries
FCS5=-32816
CP-13782

1103, Plot 5, Sector-4, Dwarka, New Delhi-110075
Phone : 9811277466, 011-42051202, E-mail : gupta_vk@hotmail.com
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(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3} of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties
referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transaction

Dy
Annexure - II

EORM NO. AOC -2

(Accounts) Rules, 2014,

under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions during FY 2015-16 not at Arm’s length basis.

SL. Particulars Details
No.
a) | Name (5] of the related party & nature of relationship MIL
b} | Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction NIL
¢] | Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction NIL
d} | Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction NiL
including the value, if any
e} | Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or NIL
transactions’
f} | Date of approval by the Board NIL
gl | Amount paid as advances, if any NIL
h} | Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting MIL
as required under first proviso to section 188

2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions during the FY-2015-16 at Arm’s length

basis.

| SL. No. Particulars Details
a) Name (5] of the related party & nature of relationship MIL
b MNature of contracts/arrangements/transaction NIL
<) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction MIL
d] Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction NIL

including the value, if any

&) Date of approval by the Board NIL
f) Amount paid as advances, if any NIL

Nanveet Kuméar Sureka Vishnu Kﬁﬁ- Sureka

Managing Director
DIN-00054079

Chairman, Whole Time Director
DIN-00060160




MAURIA UDYOG LIMITED
Apnexure []1

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES TO BE INCLUDED IN THE BOARD'S REPORT

1. CSR POLICY OUTLINE Promoting preventive health care,
* Promoting Education throngh schools to the Under Privileged Section
of the Society,
2. PROPOSED PROJECTS Same As Above
FOR 2016
3 C5E COMMITTEE Chairman- Sh. Vishnu Kumar Sureka
Member - Sh. Navneet Kumar Sureka
Member - 5h. Vijay Kumar Gupta ]
4. AVERAGE NET PROFIT Rs. 10,49,72,703.66
FOR LAST 3 YEARS,
4 PRESCRIBED CSR Rs, 20,99,455
EXPEMDITURE
3 TOTAL AMOUNT SFENT | Rs. 28,68,500
e AMOUNT UNSPENT MIL
8. MANNER [N WHICH Through Trust
{ AMOUNT SPENT
5 | C5R Project | Sector of Project | Amount oun on Cumu- Amount
. | identified | the Project | Area Outlay projects lative Spent
| N {Budget) nd-
] iture
Direct Overh
Expenditure | ead
Expen
Em diture
I | Providing Schedule VII- | Haryana, | 28,68,500 | 28,68,5020 - 28,68,500 28,68,500
Subsidised Sec- Delhi
Medicines, (i)/(il)/Eradi
education cating
through extreme
schools to hunger &
under poverty,Pro
previleged moting
sections of education &
i the society, Preventive
Healthcare

RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:-

The MUL CSR committes takes responsibility of the implementation & monitaring of CSR. policy and also adherence
to the CSR objective & policy of the company.MUL CSR committee is commiited to the CSR objectives of the
connpany, & will ensure that all proposal & projects under the CSR policy will be monitored & implem

b thime. B

N.K.Sureka

Member, CSR Committee

Commiitec

\

3
V.K. S:.rwc#(

Chairman, CSR Committee

*@m@‘if

Vijay Knmar Gupta
- Member, CSR

ed from time




Disclosure in the Board's Report under Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment & Remuneration) Rules, 2014

MAURIA UDYOG LIMITED

Annexure-IV

(i}

The Ratio of the Remuneration of each director to the median
remuneration of the employees of the company for the financial
year 2015-2016 .

Director's Nama

Ratio to median remuneration

Mr. Wishnu Kumar Sureka WTD

Mr. Navneet Kumar Sureka,MD

Mr. Karkala Manjunath Pai WTD

6.57:1
15.35:1
5391

(i}

The Percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief

Financial Officer, Chief Executive Offfcer, Company Secretary, or

Manager if any in the financial year 2015-16 compare to 2014-15
means part of the year

Director's/CFO/CEQ/CS/ Manager
Name

%age increase in remuneration

Mr. Vishnu Kumar Sureka, WTD 10.91%
Mr. Navneet Kumar Sureka,MD 5.56%
Mr. Karkala Manjunath Pai 8.91%
Mr. Yogesh Mathur, CFO 9.05%
Mrs. Divya Agarwal,Company
Secretary 0.00%
Percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in 16.26%
{iii} the financial year 2015-16 compared to 2014-15
{iv} Number of permanent employees on the rolls of the company As on 31.03.2016 As on 31.03.2015
135 124

(v

Explanation on the relationship between average increase in
remuneration and company performance

The Company's overall gross revenues touched Rs.113819.07 Lacs which is 12.73% more than
last year. Profit before depreciaion and tax decrease by 7.14% as compared to previous year,

Comparison of the remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel NOT APPLICABLE
{vi) against the performance of the Company
(vil)  |Variation in Details 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Market Capitalization MA MA




Price Earning Ratio MNA MA
Percentage Increase/decrease of market

guotations NA NA

Met Worth of the Company MA A

{viii)

Average Percentile increase in salaries of Employees other than
managerial

During 2015-16

During 2014-15

2.85%

B.B7%

Justification for increase with
reasons for any exceptional

Mormal industry standards applied based on increase in

{xi}

the employees who are not directors but receive remuneration in

excess the higest paid director during the year

circumstances turnover
Reason
Camparison m_n each remuneration of the Key Managerial Name of Key Managerial R fan Far i ded um””“.ﬂ
Personnel against the performance of the Company Personnel B B i ﬂwﬂ_._m.._._._m:nm
o
company
{ix)
31.03.2016 |31.03.2015 [% change
Mr. Vishnu Kumar Sureka, WwTD 1,639,680 | 1,478,400 10.91%
Mr. Navneet Kumar Sureka MD 3,830,400 | 3,628,800 5.56%
Mr. Karkala Manjunath Pai, WTD 1,345,100 1,235,000 8.91%
Mr. Yogesh Mathur, CFO 667,100 611,750 9.05%
Mrs. Divya Agarwal Company
Secretary 146,700 146,700 0.00%
Key Paramater for any variable component of remuneration
: : NA
{x) availed by the Directors
Ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of NIL

The Board of directors of the company affirms that the remuneration is as per the remuneratio policy of the company.
The statement showing the names of every employee of the company as per Rule 5{2} forms part of Director's report is attached thereto.



EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

FORM NO. MGT 9

ANNEXURE-V

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2016

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
{Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1. | CIN L51909WB1980PLCO33010

2. | Registration Date 24/09/1880

3. | Name of the Company MAURIA UDYOG LTD

4. | Category/Sub-category of the Company | Public Limited Company

5. | Address of the Registered office & ANAND JYOTi BUILDING, 41 NETAJI SUBHAS RD,
| contact details ROOM ND.107, 15T FL. KOLKATA W8 700001 IN
' 6. | Whether listed company Yes

7. | Name, Address & contact details of the Mr. Puneet Mittal, General Manager,

Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any.

Beetal Financial & Computer Services (P) Ltd.
Beetal House, 3" Floor, 99, Madangir, Behind Local
Shopping Centre, Near Dada Harsukhdas Mandir,
Mew Delhi-110062.

—

I. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing 10 % or

mare of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

5. Mame and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
No. products / services Product/service company
1 LPG Cylinder 28121 28%
ll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES- NIL
5.No MNAME AND ADDRESS OF CIN/GLN HOLDING/SUBSI | % OF SHARES | APPLICABLE
THE COMPAMY DIARY/ SECTICN
1 MA MNA NA NA MNA

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
A} CATEGORY-WISE SHARE HOLDING:

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the No. of Shares held at the end of the year o
sShareholders year[As on 01-April-2015] {As on 31-March-2016] Chang
O Demat | Physical | Total % of Demat Physical | Total % of B
Total Total | during
Shares Shares | the
year
i A, Promoter s
(1} Indian
. a) In_diuidual,r" 8899520 ; 0 5899520 74.32 9889520 o 9859520 | 74.32 o
| HUF
b} Central 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 o o




Govt
c) State 0 0] §] 0 0 0 ] 0
Govt(s)
d) Bodies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Corp.
e} Banks / FI 0 0 0 a 0 0 0 o
f] Any other 0 0 0 o 0 o 0 0
Total
shareholding
of Promoter
(A) 9899520 0 9899520 | 74.32 | 9899520 0 9899520 | 74.32
B. Public
! Shareholding 0 0 ¢ 9 0 G D @
i 1. Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
a) Mutual
— 0 4] a ] o} 1] ] 0
b} Banks / FI a 4] Q 0 a 0 (4] 0
i ¢} Central
iGr:n.rt 0 0 a 0 a 0 0 0]
d) State
Govt(s) a o o 0 o Q a 0
&) Venture
| Capital Funds ? d ¥ 4 g B 7 R
| fi Insurance
Ceiripariss 0 1] 0 0 o 0 0 0
g) Flis 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
i h} Fareign
Venture 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0
| Capital Funds
E i) Others
¢ [specify)
' Sub-total
| (BH1):-
2. Non-
Institutions
a) Bodies 0 0 ) (4} 0 0 0 4]
Corp,
il Indian 0 ¥ 0 0 0 0 0 0
i} Overseas 0 0 0 4] 0 i) 0 ]
b} Individuals
i) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share 1400 127735 129135 0.97 1400 127735 129135 0.97
capital upto
Rs. 1 lakh




it} Individual

shareholders

holding

nominal share | 1746540 1544805 3291345 2471 1746540 1544805 | 3291345 2471 0

capitalin

excessofRs 1

lakh

)} Others

. 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 o 0

Man Resident -

Indians 0 0 0 0 Y 0 0 0 0
| Overseas

Corporate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Bodies
. Foreign

Mationals £ C 0 4 v - . 8 0

Clearing

Mernbers 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 ) 0
Trusts 0 0 0 0 0] a 0 1] 8]

Foreign

Bodies-DR 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0
Sub-total 1747940 1672540 | 3420480 25.68 1747940 | 1672540 | 3420480 | 25.68 0

(B}2):-

Total Public 1747940 1672540 3420480 25.68 1747940 1672540 | 3420480 25.68 0
Shareholding

(B)=(B){ 1)+

{B)2)

C. Shares

held b

Cu st-:}:ian for 0 0 0 R d 0 0 a o
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total | 11647460 | 1672540 | 13320000 | 100 | 11647460 | 1673540 | 13320000 | 100 0

{A+B+C)

B} SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTER:
‘ E T — f::?;:?ldmg at the beginning of Shareholding at the end of the year Ei;..ange
| No. of %of | %ofShares | No.of % of total | %of Shares | in
; Shares total Pledged / Shares Shares of | Pledged / share-
Shares of | encumbere the encumbere | holding

- the | dtototal company | d tototal | during
o] company | shares chares the year
el Vishnu Kumar Sureka 333000 2.50 4] 333000 2.50 o 0

2 ' prem lata Sureka 773615 |  5.81 0 773615 | 5.81 0 0
,_3 Vishnu Kumar Sureka(HUF) 1006150 7.55 (4] 1006150 7.55 0 0

4 | Deepanshu Sureka 1386600 | 10.41 o 1386600 | 10.41 0 0
i 5 | Deepa Sureka 2061015 15.47 0 2061015 15.4 4] Q

b | Navneet Kumar SurekalHUF) 2071800 1555 0 2071800 15.55% 0 ]

7 | Navneet Kumar Sureka 2267340 17.02 4] 2267340 17.02 0 0

TOTAL 9899520 74.32 ] 9859520 74.32 0 0




C} CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING (please specify, if there is no change): There is no change in
promaoters shareholding.

SN | Particulars Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative Sharehalding
of the year during the year
MNo. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of the shares shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year 8899520 74.32 9899520 74.32
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters NIL NIL MIL MIL
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase [/ decrease (eg.
allotment ftransfer / bonus/ sweat equity
efc.):
At the end of the year 9895520 74.32 9899520 74.32

D) SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS:
{Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

SN | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
Shareholders of the year during the year
No. of shares | % of total No. of % of total
shares of the | shares shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year: '
1) Maherban Singh 67,500 0.51
2] Kishan Lal 66,300 0.50
3] Dharmendrer Pal Sharma 56,150 0.50
4) Mand Lal- 66,030 0.50
5} Marender- 66,030 .50
6} Ambika Sharma 66,000 .50
71 Anil Kumar- 66,000 0.50
8) Rakesh Goel 66,000 0.50
9) Amarjeet- 66,000 0.50
10) Mithun Singh - 66,000 0.50 6,62,010 5.01%
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the NIL NIL NIL NIL
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year:
1} Maherban Singh 67,500 0.507
2) Kishan Lal 66,300 0.498
3} Dharmendrer Pal Sharma 66,150 0.497
4} Mand Lal- 66,030 0.456
5) Marender- 66,030 0.4596
6) Ambika Sharma 66,000 0.495
71 Anil Kumar- 66,000 0.495
2] Rakesh Goel 66,000 0.495
9} Amarjeet- 66,000 0.495
10) Mithun Singh - 66,000 0,495 6,602,010 4,970




E) SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Shareholding of each Directors and each Key | Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding during
Managerial Personnel of the year the year
No. of % of total shares | No. of % of total shares of
shares of the company | shares the company
At the beginning of the year
1) N.K. Sureka-Mg. Director 2267340 17.02 2267340 17.02
2Y VLK, Sureka-Chairman Whaole time Dir. 333000 2.50 333000 2.50
3) KM, Pai-Wholetime Director o o 0 o
4) Yogesh Mathur-CFO 0 0 0 (8}
5) Divya Agarwl-Company Secretary o v 0 o
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters a a 8] a
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment
/ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year
1) N.K, Sureka-Mg. Director 2267340 17.02 2267340 17.02
2} VK. Sureka-Chairman®& Whole time Dir, 333000 2.50 333000 2.50
3) K.nA. Pai-Wholetime Director 9] 0 1] §]
4] Yogesh Mathur-CFO 0 o 0 0
5) Divya Agarwl-Company Secretary 0 1] 0 0

V) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for

payment.
Secured Loans
excluding Wnsecyred Deposits L
- Loans Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i} Principal Amount 610,690,157 | 97,951,803 0 708,641,960
il} Interest due but not paid olo 0
iii) Intergst accrued but not due 3531376 | 0 o 3,531,376
Total (i+ii+iii) 614,221,533 | 97,951,803 0 712,173,336
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year o
* Addition 709,479,323 | 13,630,082 0 723,109,405
* Reduction 435,275,948 | 80,833,790 0 516,109,738
Net Change 274,203,375 (67,203,708) 0 206,995,667
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year 0
i} Principal Amount 884,893,532 30,748,095 4] 915,641,627
it} Interest due but not paid 0 0 0
| iii} Interest accrued but not due 14,984,474 0 0 14,984,474
| Total (i+ii+iii) 899,878,006 | 30, 748,095 0 930,626,101




VI, REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-

A. REMUNERATION TO MANAGING DIRECTOR, WHOLE-TIME DIRECTORS AND/OR MANAGER:

SN, Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total
Amount
Mr. N.K. Mr. V.K. Mr. K.M.
SUREKA SUREKA PAI
1 Gross salary 4,438,656 | 1,567,062 | 1,349,585 7,355,303
{a) Salary as per provisions contained in 3,549,836 | 1,627,462 | O 50.77.298
section 17{1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
{b) Value of perquisites u/s 17{2} Income- | 888,820 39.600 ] 928.420
tax Act, 1961
{c) Profits in lieu of salary under section - - =
173} Income- tax Act, 1951
Stock Option MA MA MNA MNA
Sweat Equity NA MNA A MA
Commission: MA MA NA MA
- as % of profit
- others, specify...
5 Others, please specify NA MA MNA NA
[ Total (A)
Ceiling as per the Act - 98 Lacs
ApProx,
B. REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS:
SN | Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount
Vijay Shiv Kumar | Salil Rai Sujata
Kumar Yadav Kumar
Gupta
Independent Directors
Fee for attending board committee 2500 6000 6000 2000 16500
meetings
Commission O 4] a a 0
Others, please specify 0 o 0 0 0
Total (1) 2500 6000 6000 2000 16500
Other Non-Executive Directors NA NA NA MNA MNA
Fee for attending board committee MA MA MA MA MA
meetings
Commission MA MNA NA MA NA
Others, please specify MNA NA A MA MA
Total {2) MA MNA MNA NA A
Total (B)=(1+2} NA NA NA NA NA
Tatal Managerial Remuneration MNA MA MNA MA MA
'|-Ch.rera1i Ceiling as per the Act MA NA NA NA MNA




C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN

Managing Director
DIN-D0054929

MD/MANAGER/WTD:
SN Particulars of Reruneration Key Managerial Personnel
CEO Cs CFO Total
1 Gross salary MA 146700 650815* 146700
{2} Salary as per provisions contained in section 17{1)
of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b} Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act,
1961
(¢} Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961
Stock Option MA MNA NA A
3 Sweat Equity NA MNA MA MA
4 Commission NA MA NA MA
- as % of profit MNA MNA MNA NA
others, specify... MA MNA MA MA
5 Others, please specify MA NA NA NA
Total NA 145700 650815% 146700
¢ Including HRA exempt u/s 10 of IT Act, 1961-Rs. 137200
Vil. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL
| Type Sectionof | Brief Details of Penalty / | Authority Appeal made,
the Description | Punishment/ [RD / NCLT/ if any (give Details)
Companies Compounding fees | COURT]
Act imposed
A. COMPANY-Nil
Penalty - - - R
Punishment . o - - -
Compounding - - - . -
B. DIRECTORS-NIl
Penalty - - - - -
Punishment - - - = =
Compounding - - - -
C, OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT-NIL
Penalty - - - - -
Punishment - . £ &
Compounding - - - -
For MAURIA UDYOG LIMITED
N ’\V
¥ P /
Nanveet Kumar Sureka Vishnu Kumar Sureka

Chairman, Whaole Time Director
DIN-00060160
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE STATUTORY AUDITOR OF MAURIA UDYOG LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying finandial statements of MAURIA UDYOG LIMITED, which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2016 the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year
then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors i responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5} of the Companies
Act, 2013 {"the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these finandal statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the campany in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also incdudes
maintenance of adequate atcounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fravds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give 2 true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matrers
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
there under,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143{10} of the
Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the zudit 1o
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgraent, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error
In making these risk assessments, we consider internal financial control relevant to the Company's
preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view In order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the droumstances. An audit also indudes evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Compasny's
Dircctors, as well as evaluating the overall presertation of the financial statement:

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriaie to provide a basis fon o
eudit opinfon on the financial slatements.

Opinion
It our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforessid
financial staternent: give the infarmation required by the Act in the manner so reguired and give a true and

Kolkata Office: 7, Chittrinjon Aventie, Kolkata-700 072, Ph. o, 22375400,01,02
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fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affzirs of the
Company as at 31st March, 2016, and Its Profit and its cash flow for the year ended on that date.

Report an Gther Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditer's Report) Order, 2016 {“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section(11} of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the
Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, 1o the extpnt
applicable,

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a} We have sought and obtained all the Information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as reguired by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books.

¢} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account

d] In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specificd
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

e} on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2016 taken on
record by the board of directors none of the director is disqualified as on 31 March 2016 for being
appointment as a director in terms of the section 184{2) of the Companies Act,7013.

fl  With respect to the adequacy of the internal finandial contrals over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in °
Annexure B",

E) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

i} The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements, Refer Note No., 23{H 1)) and 23{n){3).

i} The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or Accounting
Standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any.

i} There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investo
Education and Protection Fund.

For SALARPURIA & PARTNER:

FIRM REGISTRANION MO-302113F

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANE

- : I A r
Place: 1008, Chironjiv Tower, A, L e b e
43, Nehru Place, . "‘“"}’“M’f’ %
New Delhi-110019 [KAMAL KUMAR GUETA
Date:  30.05.2014 FARTHFR
M, Mo, BS990

Kolkata Office: 7, Chittranjan Avenue, Kolkata-700 072, Ph. No. 223?5400,ﬁ1,02
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ANMNEXURE - A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
{Referred to Paragraph 1 of Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our Heport of even
date]

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and in terms of the information and explanations
given to us, we state that:

il

W,

vi.

a} The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets namely Land and Building, held has Investments.

b} As explained to us, fixed assets are physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals, in 3
phased verification programme, which, in our opinion, is reasonable, looking to the size of the
Company and the nature of its business, According to the Information and explanations given to us,
no material discrepancies were noticed en such verification,

¢ According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
records of the company, the title deed of immovable property is held in the name of company.

{a) As explained to us physical verification of inventories has been conducted by the management at
reasonable intervals by the management.

{bl Procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the management is reasonable and
adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of the business.

{t )} Company is maintaining proper records of Inventory and ro material discrepancies were noticed on
physical verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has granted unsecured loans
and advances to Four {4) parties listed in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies
Act, 2013, No formal stipulations in relation to interest, repayment schedule and other terms and
conditions has been made therefore we are not in position to comment upon the sub-clauses (iii}{a)
and {lii} {c).

According to the information and explanations given to us the Company has complied with the
provisions of section 185 and 186 of Company's Act, 2013 in relation to loans, Investments,
guarantee and securitles given, if any.

According to the Information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits from the public,

We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintained by the company in respect of the
products where, pursuant to Rules made by the Central Govt. of india, the maintenance of cosl
records has been prescribed under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Company Act, 2003 and are of
the opinion that prima-facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained,
We have, however not made a detailed examination of the records with a view to determine whether
Lhey are accurate and complete.

Kolkata Office: 7, Chittranjan Avenue, Kolkata-700 072, Ph, No. 22375400,01,07 -
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al According to the records of the tompany and as per the information and explanations given to us,
It has been generally regular in depaositing undisputed statutory dues like Brovident fund
Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Customs, duty of Excise,
Value Added Tax, Cess and Other Statutory Dues with the appropriate authorities.

b} On the basis of information and explanations given to us, there are no disputed Statutory Dues
which have not peen deposited with the appropriste  authorities, However, according to
information angd explanations given to us, the following dues of income tax, sales lax, service tax
and value added tax have not been deposited by the Company on account of disputes:

Name of the Statute Nature of dues Amount {in Rs.) | Farum where dispute is pending

Income Tax Act, 1951 | Income Tax and interest 51,937,379 Commissioner of Income Tax
thereon for Assessment Year {Appeals) New Delhi-xx)|
2012-13, 2013-14 B 2014-15

The Company did not defaulted in repayment of any loan or borrowing from any financial institution,
bank, government gr debenture holders during the year. Thus Paragraph 3(viii) of the order is ngt
applicable,

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer ar further public offer lincluding
debt instrument) but has taken term loans during the year and utilised the same for the purpose for
which the funds were raised,

During the course of our examination of the books ang records of the company, carried nut in
accordance with the generally accepted audit practices in India, and according to the information and
explanation given to us, we have nejther come across instance of fraud on or By the Company
noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of such case by the management

According to the information angd explanations given to us managerial remuneration has been paid by
the Company is in compliance with requisite approvals mandated by provisions of Section 197 pf
Companies Act 7013,

Peragraph 3{xii) regarding the Nidhi Company, is not applicable to the € ompany.

According to the information and explanations glven to us and based gn Our exarination of the
recerds of the Company JAransactions with related parties are in compliance with sectlon 177 and 188
of Companies Act 2013 where applicable and details of such transactions is disclosed in notes to
Becounts as required by the applicable Actounting Standards.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of sharec o fully o
partly convertible debentures during the year .

Kolkata Offjce: 7, Chittranjan Avenue, Kolkat
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¥iv.  The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fuily or
partly convertible debentures during the year |
KW To the best of our knowledge and belief and as per the infermation and explanations given 1o us, the
Company has not entered into any non-tash transaction with directors or persons connected with
him,
¥l The aclivities carried by the company other than the main operative business are not to the extent
which require registration under section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934
For SALARPURIA & FARTNERS
FIRM REGISTRATION MO .-302113F
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Floce: 1008, Chiranjiv Tower, \\1 1: P :‘J./ ? -
43, Nehru Place, et SRALINA, “"L L"'"%"Tﬁ
Mew Delhi-110019 (KAMAL KUMAR GUFTA|
Date: 30052014 FARTMNER
M. No, BR190
S
.""'_'-'.‘-\-'/ i G f..;, 3
7 & oAl
| # { el '*"‘}
Nk Y #*
L% o
e
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ANNEXURE "B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Ciause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013{“the Act”)

(Referred to Paragraph 2{f) of Report an Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our Report of even
date)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of MAURIA UDYOG LIMITED as of
31 March 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended an that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Cantrals
over Financizl Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountantc of India ("1CAlL. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of jts business,
including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financlal information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting {the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing,
issved by ICA) and deemed ta he prescribed under soction 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extenl applicable 1o an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an avdit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Thase Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
establiched and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Cur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the internal
financial controls system owver financial reporting and thelr operating effectiveness. Qur audit of Internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial control:
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and eperating effectiveness of Internal control based on the assessed risk, The procedures seleeled
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatemens of 1he
financizl statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate tn provide & basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial tontrols system over financial reporting

Kolkata Offiec; %, Chiuranjan Avenue, Kolkata-700 072, Ph. o, 73375400.07.03 iy
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that i1)
pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
Lransactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being
made only in accordance with autherizations of management and directors of the company: and {3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, m
disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent fimitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
of fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control aver
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies ar procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, In all material respects, an adequate internal financisl cantrals system over
financial reporting and such internal financial contrals aver financial reporting were operating effectively
as at 31 March 2016, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essentjal companents of internal control stated in the Guidanco Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

For Salarpuria & Partners
Chartered Accountants
Firm ICAI Rep, No. 302113F

Place: Delhi
Date: 30.05.2016 | { i L
el 305, 3 4 i
o --' -‘:-F.-;Lkn’l J‘“v_m‘l“___ F\"Lﬁ‘i";.':-?
Kamal Kumzr Gupta
Partrier

M. No. 085190

“Holkata Office: 7, Chittranjan Avenue, Folbmin.700 072, Ph, No. 22375400,01,02
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 BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH. 5012
As af 31si As at 31st
Notes March, 2014 Morch, 2015
(Rs.) (Rs.)
EQUITY AND LIARILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS
share Capital 1 133,200,000 133,200,000
Reserves & Surplus 2 1,052,907 448 F49 040,008
iub-total - Shareholders' funds 1,186,107,448 1,102,240,008
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long Term Borrowings 3 B10.490.918 627,005,479
Net Deferred Tox Liability 38,131,314 37.13% 241
Sub-total - Non-current liabilities 848,622,232 666,144,720
CURRENT LIABILITIES
shert Term Borrowings 3 2.5988,741,423 2,226,229 823
frade Payables 4 446,100,193 498,474, 598
Other Current Liabilities 5 300,404,925 455,484 TE4
Shorl Term Provisions & 51,714,669 46,264,347
Sub-tolal - Current linbilities A4008,961,210 3.226,653,852
TOTAL - EQUITY AND LIABILITIES £,041,690,890 4,995,038,580
ASSETS
Non-cumrent assets
Fixed assets : Tangible Assets 7 679,861,032 T16.962,198
Fixed asseis | In Tangible Assels 7 83,384 133,224
Capilal Work in Frogress 7 505812 2,594,738
MNon Curent Investrments 8 26,301 057 28,388,557
Long Term Loons & Advances 4 60,350,382 _ 84,113,574
Sub-tefal - Nen Current assels 767111667 832,192,291 |
CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories 10 996,885,280 1,149,345,5393
Trade Receivables 11 3.508,762.970 2,410,475,372
Cash & Bank Balances 12 224,649 FEE 159,324,602
shori Term Loons & Advances 13 345,280,024 234,518,397
Oiher Current Asseds 14 1992021191 209 182,525
Sub-tolal - Currert gssets 5,274,579,223 4,142 844,289
TOTAL - ASSETS 56.047,490,8%0 4,995,038,580
Significant Accounting Policies and Other 29
Nofes on financial statements L
As per out report of even dale
For SALARPURIA & PARTNERS E‘-h
FIRM REG. NO. 302113E Ll {
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS {V.f;L’!REKA] (N. K. SUREKA)
CHAIRMAN MG, DIRECTOR

b II- R Aﬁ{lﬂ‘—c‘:“‘t

PARTNLR GESH MATHUR) (DIVYA AGARWAL)
NGO 69190 CFO CO, SECRETARY
Place : New Delhi TGE & A,
Date : 30th May. 2016 ,-qgff‘»«’ﬁ:x"’?\‘ - B
i
(#:‘1'1' v el *’
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016

b M2 87170 EFES
Ploce @ New Delhi

Cate ; 30ih tMay, 2016

Year Ended Year Ended
NOTES 31.03.201¢ 31.03.2015
Rs. Rs.
INCOME
Revenue froim operations 15 11,360,025,042 10,079,075,429
Other Income 16 21,881,493 17,593,430
11,381,904,555 10,096,648 859
EXFENDITURE
Cost of Maotenals Consumed 17 1,659,214 4693 2535901, 744
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 7.981,171,733 5.861,796 644
hanges in invenforias of finished
“r{'*uf:ork ersslatalin smii:-lnadegmds' 18 1a4, 20397 HROEBTI0
Employee Benelits Expanses 19 55,430,209 48,491 548
Other Expenses 20 1,230,588,034 1,218,102,273
Finance Cost [Net) 21 194,800,944 182,350,247
Deprecation and amartization expense 7 58,040,408 57 834,394
Total Expenses 11.243,455,978 9,947 545 644
Frofit before extraordinary items and tax 138,450,577 142,103,215
Exceptional tems -
hI;r;(:-fif before extraordinary items and 138,450,577 149.103.215
Tax expense:
(1) Current fax {49,500,000) (45.300,000)
{2} Deferred tax 1,007,927 {1.089,429)
Profit from discontinuing operations
Tax expense of discounting operations
Profit from Discontinuing operations - -
Profit for the year 89,958,504 | 102,713,584
Earning per equity share: - Basic & Diluted
Rs. Per Equity Share (refer note no. 22.16) &£.75 7.71
Significant Accounting Policies and 29
Cther Notes on financial statements .
As par owr report of even date
For SALARPURIA & PARTNERS \E
FIRM REG. NO. 302113E ez
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS (V. K. SUREKA) {M. K. SUREKA)
o CHAIRMAMN MG. DIRECTOR
Les [ {l X s vt
. ~ b 4 AT
{“*;"'“’}\"k"’“'“‘ 1 J“W Di uya /“‘Pa el
{ KAMAL KUMAR GUPTA }
PARTNER {YOGESH MATHUR) (DIVYA AGARWAL)

CO. SECRETARY




MAURIA UDYOG LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014

&_LJML.& u-g‘;ﬁi’][j

{ KAMAL KUMAR GUP

Wr B
Kt el £ SN
M.NC.B2190 5‘?! | Lhi?a]
Place : Mew Delhi 1% {.I..ﬁ.,... _ ' f:

Current Year Previous Year
Rs. Rs.
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit Tor the year before Tax 138,450,577 149,103,215
Adjustment for;
Provision for Leave encashment and Gratuity 1,250,322 208,969
Depreciation 58,040,408 57,834,394
Interest Paid 255 918,575 230,604,214
Loss/(Profit) on Sale of Invesiments (3.809,730) {2,053,859)
Loss/{Profit) on Sale of Fixed Assets 216,175 587,744
Interest Received (61,117.611) {48,253.947)
Dividend Received {78,373) [532,364)
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 388,870,343 387,498,344
Adjustments for:
Debtors (1,098,287,598) (934,624,112
Loans & Advances (69,545,452) 184,873,728
Cumrent Liabilities 12,345 434 247,754,748
Stocks 152,440,113 60,140,382
CASH GENERATED FROM OFPERATIONS: (614,157,158) (56,336,911}
Interest poid (255,918,575) (230,404,214)
Direct Tax paid (58.672,713) {40,235,56%9)
NET CASH FLOW FROM/{USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES (728,748.444) [327.176,694)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sales/[Purchase) of Investments [Nef) 5,897,230 6,293,859
Interest Received 61,117,611 48,253,947
Furchase of Fixed Assets (23,220,153) [41.4664,849)
Sale of Fixed Assets 4,203,502 1,282,324
Dividend Received 78,373 532,366
MNET CASH FLOW FROM/(USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES 48,076,563 14,697,649
|
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES
Proceeds/[Repayment) of Secured Loan 945,997,039 254,101,815
NET CASH FLOW from FINANCING ACTIVITIES ?45,9‘??.033_ 254,101,861 5=
INCREASE IN CASH OR CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) 45325 154 {58,377,230)
Cash/Cash Equivalents as at 1st April (Opening Balance) 159,324, 402 217,701,832
Cash/Cash Equivalents as at 3157 March (Closing Balance) 224,649,758 157,324,602
As per our report of even date :
For SALARPURIA & PARTNERS |\
FIRM REG. NO. 302113E 'y
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS (N. K. SUREKA)
MG, DIRECTOR

Divya /-kﬂ:jaue—ﬂg

(DIVYA AGARWAL)

CO. SECRETARY

Date : 30th May, 2016 *f’?.;-:‘--x ! ’: £




MAURLA UDYOG LINITED
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NOTE - 1 : SHARE CAFITAL As of 31.03.2014 As ot 31.03 2015 i
AUTHORISED
1 5000000 [F00000C) Equity Shares of B3 100 each 150,000,000 1 SCO00 T
ISSUED SUBSCRIBED AND FAID UP T
LIIP000K {1 3F20000) Bquily Shores of T 10/ aoch bl ok g 133,200,000 133,200,000
133,200,000  133zo0000
Share holders holding 5% or mare of shoreholding
] As at 31.03.2014 ] As o 31.03.2015

Mo of Shares T hakd  No.of Shares % hield
al Mo Movnse! Kumior Siwskg 2267,340 17.02 236734000 170%
by Movnest Koamar Swekg [HUF) 2071, 800 15.55 2071.800.00 i5.55
e} b Despanshy Sureko b 30, 600 1.4l 1, 366.600.00 1041
dl s Deepa Sweka 20615 1547 205181500 15.47
&b Mrs, Prem Lala Sureka TFAELS LA 7341500 581
f] war. vishing Komar Sureka {HUF} 1006150 7.55 1,004, 150,00 a5

Bonus Shares given in jast five years:

On 20/03/2012, 88,80,000 equity shores have been issued ax fully poid up Bonvs shores by way of capllolisation of Share
premivm Reserve amounting fo Rs. §,30,00,000 and Rs. 2.58.00.000 out of occumulated Balonce of Prodits.)

| NOTE . 2 : RESERVES AND SURFLUS

As ab 31,03 2014

REVALUATION RESERVE
(O revarbuation of Factory Land)
Balance brought foreward
GENERAL RESERVE
Balance brought forword
FROFT & LOSS ACCOUNT
Bolonce brewght forward
Prafit for the veor

InC e Tom for earber yaors

200,725,400
7,385,448

759 479 150
B9 958,504

At al 31.05.2018 :|

662,387 881
102 713,584

2U02E5, 400

G385, 445

.09 1.064) 432946400 15,672 307 FERA% 150

1052 907 448

AP D000

MOTE - 3 : BORROWINGS

Asat 31032014

As ol 31,03, 2005

| Short Term 4‘

Long Term | Shor Temn Long-lerm
i . SECURED
AL TERM LOANS
Korngtoka Bonk Lirmited - 2812703 2731.649 R 00000
Religara Finvest Limited LB 26T 844 32947 567 153,449,330 225%60148
ICICI Bank Limfted PAE0L 414 10,893,177 1030 20,767 %104 427
Housing Developrment Fronce Corp, Lid, 260,114 863 11.862.6%) 223 s 183 B.35E 205
HEE Financial Services Lid., |7, 154,142 11,122,574 28278714 283 28
Adifya Birla Finonce Limited & 1LA%5 000 26,400,000
B WORKING CAFITAL LOANS
Eormolako Bonk Lmiled BI7.002 982 GSZ2.6179.5944
Allahabod Bank 1,907,803 202,154,485
Andhara Bark 162 358 350 342030451
Bank of ndin - 25,380 7RE
Addilya Birla Fingnce Lirmileg 340,000,000 -
T, AUTO & EGUIPMENTS LOANS
HOFS Bank Limited 1.070.245 3.008,479 FAERTES 3,421,043
BN Finonciol Services limited . - 1067, 242
Tala Cophal Financial Service Lid. 24.577 2TR.5%0 303,148 250414
W1 Bank Limited = 114,149 114149 2521 807
Kook Mahincra Bank Limitec 4524 959 2341009
&, OTHER LOANS
Forward Lease From Tomwee! PISC, Dubal, UAE LABE2 474 3.745,255 19215 908 748,255
[ ACCEFTANGES o |.561,521 579 L 999,403 70|
779,742,823 2.985,741,423 532,503,674 _2.922.379,823
I, UNSECURED T R
Fram Reloled Fadies
From Drechoes 3440147 7878800 -
From Bodies Corpuroie 746,339 2160001 3850000
Fram Qiherthen Reloted Foilies:
From Rodies Corporoio 26,537,614 24,036,492 o
_ 307amges 4 0LA0s . AR
TEFAL BORROWIRGS 810450518 2 98R741.428 427005475 2,226.72 29,325
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b

lem Loan ham Karmoloka bank Limited i Securecd b-,'Tw_ al hypothecation of Flant ang tachinery fundod and
coilaleroly secwad by way of eguitcbie margage of Land & Building/Industicl infrostucture situoted of Sohno Road
MoLEn Goughi, Zallabgart District, Fardabad Flant & tachinery ond other fneg CERs 0N pan passy bose wilh dndkbin
Bark angl Personol Guorontess of Shn VK Sureko|Charman| ond Shet Movrized Suigkol Managing Crector) . The prines ol
due withir the pardod of next twelve manths ore B 26 02,725

The Rupes lerm Loain drom Rehgare Firvest Limited congist fhres] Praviows yeor Tway joinl loons secured against meigage
of Property af Fam House ai Mush MO8, Khosra No 2072, 21, w30, Villoge Somaloka, Vosant Vihar, Mew Dedhi helongs 1o
S B Estates Private Limited), Since the Loon wos dibwsed lofo0d uflised by ihe compray  hence ol the tronsag tamay
relofed Ihereto have been r=corded in the Finoncial Stotements of the Company o5 detailed hareunger:

Loon No. | Jsintly i the name of M5 KD Bstoles Privole Limited, Maoung Wdyag Limiled, M Vishoo Kumar Streka aies
Prem Lata Surska, Mr. Mavaeel Komar Jureka, M Desoo Sureko and Mr, Akl Kurnar Sureka The Principal Installments coe
within the period of naxt feelve months are Rs 1.42.70.907 Pravious yecr 1.06,07,630)

Loan Mo, 2 Jontly in the name of M/ SK.D. Eslotes Private Limiled, Moura Udyog Limited, bre. Prem Loda Sureka, pd
Havneat KFumar Surekn, s, Deepa Sureko and Mr. Pramod Kumor Agorwal ond Bihariji Infotech Pyl, Lid, The LRl due
within the perdod of ned twehve months are Rs. 1.25.28 746 [Fravious yaar Rs, |, 20 Bé, 384)

Lean Mo 3 Foinfly in the nome of s Mot Ld soa Limiled, M 5.0, Estates Privote Limited. s Mavneet Kumar Surgke
tars. Deepa Sureka ond Mr. Promad Eumor Agareol, Mr. Vishnu Kurar Sureko ond Mrs. Prem Lata Swekoond . The principal
due within the perisd of nexl tevlve mornths are B &1 425914 {Frevious yaar Rs.NiL}

cii} Term toan iom KO Hame Bnance is @ jolnt lan in the nome of M5, Biticariji ispot Wdyoo L, Shii Mowneal Fumoe Sureko

and the Mauria Udyog Limited The loan i secwred by way of equitoble mortgoge of Propegty by woy of deposit of the litle
deeds for mortgoge in respect of the Froperty of apartment Mo, PMA D11, The Pinmocle n DLF City Gurgaon caned by Hhe
company, and alse personal guorontes of M Movneei Kumar Sureka, Monoging Director of the Company. Since the loan
was dishursed fodand ulilsed By fhe co-applicant Mis Mowia Udyoug Uimiled | hence, all the ransoction redated thereto
have bean recarded in the financial stotemants of the soid co- opplicon! .The pincipol Inslaliments due within the pero of
nest 12 monlhs are k27,00 464 (Previous yeor RS 22.44,522).

cfiiTermn Loans from FCICT Home Finonce are foind leans in the nome of M/, Maura Udyog Limiled Shi Movrisa! Kumar Surako

arnd Shei Vishni Kumor sureko, The loagns are secured by way of Fist ard exclysive chorge over the property situoied af A-24

24th floor, Tawer-2, A-%5, Tower-X and Ced, TowerY . seclor-50, TGR Meghdutom Noida and personal guaranfee of par

Navneet Kumar Sureka, Managing Director of the Company and Sh. Vishru Evmor Sureka choimman of the company, Lince
Ihe loans were disbursed tofand ufilised by the company | hence ol the tronsaciion relaied thereta have been recordad i
e financiol stalements of the campany The principol due within the pedod of nest 12 monthe are Rs81.7F.505 [Previous
yeaar RsSB. 39,901,

o Term Loon from Housing Development Finance Corporofion  Limited s a joinl loun in the name ol Shi Movnee! Kurme

2|

alreka, M/ Bhomo Braperiios Privale Lirnited, Mrs. Prem Lolo Sureka,M/s. Mawria Udyog Limited, Sh. Vishnu Kymar Surska and
Mrs, Deepa Sureka, The toan secured by woy of equilable mortgage of Property By woy of depost of Ihe tile deeds in
respect of the aancullural Land measuning 12 Bigho out of Bhasam Mo, 931 Amin(1-9).922[5-S)and $23{5-4). SHuoled o
vilbaae Rojokor tehst Vosont Vikar, New Dethi owned by the m/fs Bhoma Froperfies Pyl Lid. Since the loan was disbursad
fofand uilked by the eampany, hence all the Transacton related thereto hove been recarded in the fnoncial siotemesnt:
of the campany The instalmenk dua within the pedod of nest 12 monits are R.95, 12,07 4{Prervious Yeor B3,58 298

term Loan from HOB Einaneist services Limited 15 a joind loan in the name of M. Mounke Udoo Limited, Bibriji Infotecr,
Privote Lirnifed, Movnee! Eumar sureke HUF, M, Deepo Sureko, Sk Pramod Eumar Agorwal , Shi Mavnesel Kumar Sureko o
Mrs. Prem Lota Sureko |, The Ioan is securad by way af equiloble mortgage of Property by woy of aenosii of the lifle deed: in
respect of the Praperly of Flof Mo, 862, Udyog Vihar, Phose-V, Gurgoon, Harvono owned by M5 Bibariji infaTech Pyl L
snce the loan was disbursed o/and ullised by the company, hence, all the frorsactian reloted therefo hove beer
recorded in the financial siatements of he company.The instalimeants due within the perod of nexl 12 months ore B
L L2257 4 Previous vear 11299 A13)

Term Loon fiom Aditya Bifa Finance Umited in the nome of M/, Maura Udag Limbed, where mys, Weshnodevi Properte.,
Frivate Limited & co bormower. The loon i secored by woy of exclusive chorge on form howse of Bougor. Yillo svenye
¥Westend Greens Villoge Rajokar | Dethi Owned by M/s. Veshnodevl Properfies Private Limiled and Personal Guorantess of
Shri MK, Sweka- Chairman , Shif Novneed surgka-Monoging Gireclor, Mrs. Beepa Surekao and Smil, Frem Loto Sureka | Since
e foan was disbursed todand ulilsed by the company, hence, all the frarsaction relafed therelo hove bean recarded in
the financlal stotemants of the compony.The instaliments due within the period of next 12 manths are B 264800 (80
{Fravious vear ML),

Swer Drofl fShipping Loan Pre Shipment Cradit/ Bills Limif- Post Shioment Credil and Men-Fund Bose Limis for Leder o
Credits, Bank Guorantees and/lor Fareard Exchonge contfrocts from Eornotoko Bank Limited are Secured by way of chorge
cver enfre curenl assel: of the Cormpary, bolh present and Ivfure on por-possy with Allohobod Bank ond Andhra Bonk
ond clia collolerally secured by woy of Equitable martgoge of Lend & Bullding/fndustial infrostfructure situated at ohng
Road, Mouzo Gouchi, Ballabgarh Distic), Foridobod, Plani & Machinery and ofher fised csseds [excapt vehicles which 0T
finorced by other linoncial institutions) and Personal Guoranfess of St VK. Sureko. Chakman | SH Movnea Sureka,
tonaging Dirgcfor Cudslonding Bord Guorarzes/Leliens of Cedil wers also secuwed by chorge created in favour of the
Bank:

K




F

k

i Warkng Capdal Grite rom Allchanod Bericconsisis af © e Bose Lirmits of Rs H.00.70.000,- |Fioees Twenty Crores onk| an s
Letter of Cradt Lt of R, 50,00,00,000, - [Rupees sighty Crores ondy] are secued by woy of charge over enlite currert ossets
of tha Company. both present and fulure on poni-passu Doy wilh Fomatoker Bonk ond andhre Bank and alie calaterky
secuied by woy of Registerad margage of 409 acre agdouliurg Land known g Moo Goiden siluoted ai somolke villsge |
beheil Vasant viher Dish, South West Negr Rojoki Fyover MH.8 Mew Delhi and Pasanal Guorontess of Shi V.E Surska,
Charmrar. Shri bavneet Sorska, Manoging Drecior and S Akbil Susko ond Cofpondie Goarontees of Mys Deopok Hoteh
Put. Lid

Waorking Corstal Lunits of B3, 400000000 , hon sndhra Bank. ore secired Dy way of charge over enfe cumen! owseds of the
Company. Both peatent and fulire on pori- 355w Dask wilh Komaioko Bark ond  Alohbod Bonk onag also colkoternlly iecured
by wiay of pan asu chorge on Lond odmeosining 23.94 aces & Buikding/irsdus iriod indrastraciuee fheveon btuoted at Sonng
Fosd, Moura Gouchi Ballatgom Distict Faicobod, 1o be shored batwesn Komatko Bonk and Andin bonk and Pesonol
ugrantees of 3hi v Sureka, Chalman and Shi Novnae SurekoMonoging Direchor

Working Capital foclilies frem Aditya Bisa Finance Umited i secired ry woy of exclusve chorge on form howse al Boygon
villn Averwe Westend Graens Viloge Raiokan | Delhl Cramed by Mfs. Veshnodevi Properties Privale Limiled and Perangl
Cuorantass of Sk VK. Sursko- Chairman |, Shi Mavneel Swsko-rornging Director, M. Deepo Sureka and Smt Prem Lata
Suraka.,

Working Cogital Limins from Bank of indie ae secured by way of Comion lefier from Steel Authadty Limited with recoure
bocked by fefter of Crect/Bank guoranfes
Avla ond Egupmenls Loans fram HDFC | B Fnancial Senvices Umited . Tolo Copilal Financiod Semvices, 1G] Bonk Limited

and kafok tahindra Bonk Umited ore secwed by way of Hypoihecation of he Yehicles/Equipments financed by the Bank
and Fencnod Guoranlee of Shi VK. Surska, Chairman and Shd Navneat Sureka, Managing Drector of the company.

on) R 707729 Equividen! UAE Dirham 19.79.952 (Previous yeor Bs, 22961143 Equivalent UAE Diham 13,53,842) in respect of o

Forword Lease Housing arangement wilh M/ Tomweel FISC, Dubol, UAE enlered by the Dubol Bronch of the Company
jointly with Movree! Suska , secwed by woy of malgoge of the fille deseds of fhe propeiy of the compony of commercial
Urif Mo, 501, (berly House, DISC, Dubod, UAE costing Rs.7, 14.45.745 IEquivalent UAE Dihom 5H.50.724]

Ther lotal exposure under the aforesald ogreement in foreign curancy amaunting fo UAE Ditham 28,684,000 is repayatie 0 111
Equalad monthly instaliments (B of BAE Diham 37,751 per month) along with pre delennined Vorioble Rentol 810% po
{termed ai profit o fhe respactive agreement wilh he party] o losesfievies theralo . Since the omouml of varohie renicd
paid logether with the Siate Levy in the form of © Tokalul Fomiy Frolection conlibulion” are in the nolure of "Doyiment of
interes! on barowangs” . hence forth fhe sold vanable Rentol pad during Ihe yeor omoynling to Rs, 1812727 Equivalent AE
Ditkiorn 100,317 [Previcus year R, 28,51.090 Equivalent UAT Diham 168107 1 has been shown under 1ha heod nlerest 1o
aliers .

The culsionding bolonce os on the bolance sheel daote hos been corvered info feporling curency ol 1he exchonge ale
prevaling as on thot dola. The installments due within the period of next twefve months ore k5,37, 45255 (Equivalent UAE
Drhom 2,07 263 70 )

mj Acceplonce: omounting to RE156.15.21,579 (Proviows yeor F2.24.09.701) represents lefters ol creditfcounter Guarontes

fincuding Forsign cumensy buyer's credi omcamiing 1o Re.1,38.61,06,479 (Previows vear 70.35.55.825 | ssued o suppliens oot of
Hon Fund Base limils sanclioned by he foBowing Bords

[Nome of the Bank /institolion | As ol 31.03.2014 | [ Ascf 31052015
allohobod Bank - $5.435 LB
Ircficers Owarsecs Bk ! 54,255,733
fomokako Bonk Limifec 74,752 475 &4.052 558
Andirg Benk 100655625
Buyers Creckl | Allohobod Bonk} 11,548,959 484,254,251
Buers Crecd! | Bank of India | 447, B3, 404 71,643 55y
Biners Credid | Stole Bonk of India ) a 4,414,710
Buyeds Credit [ Bonk of Barodol - 91240065
Buyars Creci! | Conora Bonk Bohrain) 7.374.¥i4 :

o LSELETISTS — man o
. MAURIA UDYOS LIMITED
[ NOTE -4 : TRADE FAYABLES | Asabl3l03ame | | s ot 31n0aims
Surdry Creditors [See Mole Mo, 22.8) 468, 000,193 495,474 698
— 4100193 STY57Y TN
[ NOTE - 5 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES | | __as ot 31033004 | [ Asot 3002018
Unpaoid Dividend [Reter niole below] 47 676 47 874
Advonces ond Deposiis 447,522 550 438,808,273
Interedl oocred bol not ghre 12,974,474 3531376
Ciher Licabilities 13,181,702 10219864
Tex Deducled ot Scurce o A 67ET23 e 2875374
500,404,925 A55 484 783

Mete) These ore neamaunts due for payavenst to the Inseston Bducalion and Proteclion Fund Undes Seclicon 2050 of the
Componies Act. '254 0s of the year end.

[[NOTE - & : SHORT TEAM FROVISIONS T T | Asat3npzanig | 1 Asol31p3z015
For Ingorme Tax 4750 000 43,3000
For Leave Bneoshiment 1126534 F38,414
For Grafuly ~ L0RT. 73 2593

51,314,445 44,284,347
IRCLENL LTI L Fe e
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MAURIA UDYOG LIMITED

NOTE = 9 : LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES As af 31.03.2014 As at 31.03.2015

LOANS AND ADVANCES (Unsecured. considered good)

Advances (Recoverable in Cash or in kind or for value fo be received)

For Copital Goods 13,394,908 13.762.830

Security & Other Depaosits 45,945,474 70350744
40,340,382 84,113,574

NOTE = 10 ; INVENTORIES

As at 31.03.2016

As af 31.03.2015

{ Inventores foken volued ond cerdified by the Manogement)

Lot Took 3407 B9S 3478544
Steres ond Spores 35,425,433 39,580,454
Ceaal 556,586 356,546
Fevw hoterials 2734190562 254,648,698
Firmshied Goods | Traded ) 11,770,590 4,907 635
Fireshase] Goods | Manutacteed | 46,67 3602 &7 347 354
Weniein-Frogress 549065526 72002541
Scrap 4,541,047 4,100,500
Goods in Trans {Raw-materal! raded goods| 51,903,359 Sd 480,219
996,885,280 1.149,345,393
MOTE - 11 : TRADE RECEIVABLES As at 31.03.2014 As of 31.03.2015
SUNDRY DEBTORS (Unsecured, considered good)
Crrlstanding for mere than sk maonihs 77664872 T1390.670
Cther Dabis 3,431.098.098 2.332.484,702
3.508.762,970 2.410,475,372

MOTE - 12 : CASH AND BANK BALANCES

As ot 31.03.2014

As at 31.03.2015

Coshin Hond (as per Books & Cerified)
Bolances with Scheduled Banks
In Cument Accounts

nckided balonces with non scheduled banks: R, 117 481[Rs, 1,65 117}
hgshirer Bank Dubai Bronch and Rs, 367, 7.738 (MIL] with Mofionol Bonk of
Al DRk

In Fixed Deposit Accounts

Term cepoiiis with originod maturdty of more than three monihs and Fledged
as Margin Money agaoinst Gucraniees [ Letters of Cradit)

Inferasl Accrued cn Deposits
Unpaid Dividend Account (net due oz af yeor and)
Balance with Post Office In Savings Bank Account

{Poist Book Lodgad with Central Excise Depariment as Seculy)

4,005,596 3201 058
48,748,902 4,567,388
148,401,673 136,176,643
238711 14,724,637
45 874 47,876
5,000 3.000
224,647,758 159,324,402

MNOTE - 13 : SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

As ot 31.03.2014

Az ot 31.03.2015

Loons (Unsecured, considered good)

Ta Other than Retatad Paries 112670170 2,500,000
Advances (Recoverabla in Cash or in kind or for value fo be received)
To Employess 3,593,870 3,304,076
To Suppliers )/:\( R 177,122,833 128,157,110
To Cihers _{3’; 44,853,131 20,557,191
( “rt;,: ' 345,240,024 234,518,397
Wi s

ik L i £
NOTE - 14 : OTHER CURRENT ASSETS %7, ™. .~ &/ [ Asat31.05.2018 As ot 31.03.2015
lneome Tax Poyments & Tax Deducted ot Source \""":J"_{_’i,;-i_":;.ir"ld 3 ’ 59000, 467 51,725,020
Expon Incentives Recoverable 20,200,327 23515009
Excize Duly, Serdee Tax ard VAT Recoveroble 112812195 133,942,494
197,021,191 209,182 525




MAURIA UDYOG LIMITED

2,10,71,427 [Frevious year Rs.3,02 58,57 1)

Less:
Sales of Raw Matarials
Closing Stacks

NOTE - 15: REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS | 2015-14 | 2014-15 |
SALES
tanufacturing Goods 3.114,198,268 3,724,404, 700
Trading Goods 8.204,849,414 6,300,398,673
11,321,047.682 10,024,803.373
Expart Incentives 57,643,408 54,970,219
SERVICES
Job / Handling / Transportation Charges {Gross)
[Tox Deducied of Source Rs.11,75,727(Previous year Rs. 12,87,399) 68.320.512 70,097,734
11.44%.011.602 10,14%.871,326
Less: Exclse Duty/ Service Tax Recovered 83,786,540 70,795,897
11.360,025,062 10,079,075,429
11,360,025,062 __10,079,075.42%
f NOTE — 14 : OTHER INCOME | 2015-14 i 2014-15 !
Rent and Lease Rent {Gross) Tax Deducted af Source Rs.
213,600 ( Previous year Rs. 1,85,562) It Lt
Profit on Sale of Long Term Investments 3809730 2,053,859
Miscellaneous Income 852,527 871,628
Gain on Exchange Rate Flucuation 1,937,009 -
Dividend Receaived 78,373 532,364
21,881,493 17,593,430
| NOTE - 17 : COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED | 201514 | 201415 |
Reow Materials & Components
Opening Stocks 254,668,698 281,650,514
Add: Purchases including Processing Charges Rs. | 583,919 102 2 589,369,010

1,838,587 800 2,871,019,524
5,954,045 80,449,080
273,419,062 254,668,698
2793713107 335,117,778

1,559,214,693

2,535,901,744

NOTE - 18 : CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED
GOODS, WORK IN PROGRESS & STOCK IN TRADE 2015-16 2014-15
Stocks af commencement of the year
Finished Goods ( Traded ) 4,907,635 266,311,567
Finished Goods | Manufactured ) 67,347,356 154,140,154
Waork in Process 720.025.41 415,963,844
Scrap 4,100,500 3,054,085
796,380,702 B37.467.652
Stocks at the close of the year
Firished Goods | Traded | _ {,-ﬁ. o 11,770,590 4,907,635
Finished Goods | Manufactured | ANy h 45,473 802 67,347,356
Work in Process {5 L/D’ﬁ;’i 569,065,526 720,025,411
Scrop (Bl et o 4,661,047 4,100,500
\3-;_"; ;_-;'i &/ 432,170,945 794.380.902
increase/{Decrease) In Sfocks T e i 164,209,937

43,088,750
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MOTE = 19 : EMPLOYEE RENEFIT EXPENSES 2015-16 2014-15
Remuneration to Whaole ime Directors
Remunaerafion & allowonces 4,426,883 6,025,707
Contribution to Provident & Other allied Funds 607,680 543,700
Crbtwer Perouisites 928,420 990,190
Total Remuneration to Whele tfime Directors 7.942 983 7579 597
Remuneration to Others
© Salary, Wages, Bonus & Allowances 35,195,251 32,354,866
Contribution to Providant & Gther allied Funds 2,511,241 2,558,324
Gratuity 1,084,217 25,933
Staff and Labor Welfare 7,676,515 5,972,848
Total Remuneration to Others A7 467,228 40,911,971
Total 55,430,209 48,491,568
NOTE = 20 : OTHER EXPENSES 2015-16 2014-15
Stores Spares, Tools, Dils, Lubricants & Packing Materials consumed 436,307,708 426,258,643
Cutsicle Job and Labor Charges 249,194,789 266,337,763
El=ctricity Charges . 118007 113,478,557
Export Credit Guarantes Commission 1,085,130 -
Rent aond Hire Charges 2,147,365 4,540,640
REates and Taxes 5,380,022 3,044 %67
irsurance 3,219,331 2,300,411
Trowvelling and Conveyance {including Director's
Tioveling Fi.45.37,297 |Previous year Rs. 54,17.058 )] 13,911,731 14,194,507
Vehichkes Running and Mdaintenance Expenses 5,620,651 4,483,101
Freight ond Ferwarding [Met) 96,943,683 118,873,141
Commission and Service Charges 203,105,583 137,178,632
Printing ond Stationary 2,877,432 2,946,741
Advertisemeant and Puklicity 1,054,830 416,884
Testing & Inspection Charges 12,215.337 14,041,750
Postage Telegram and Telephone Expenses 4,621,282 4,596 5%
Crorsultancy and Professionol Charges 5285611 7,308,490
Business Promotion Expenses 4,808,871 3,662,910
Chearly Donation & Subscripfion (Including
Fi. 28,68 500 [Pravious year Rs.35000000 on Corporate social 4,403,000 4,783,227
Eosponsibility Activities)
Bank Charges 42,217 829 57,492 489
rilsceloneous Expenies 1,529,944 4,064,037
I oss on Exchanges Fluctuations . 294,539
Less an Sdle of DEP.B./DFA LicensefFocus Market / Focus Product 53,355 371,874
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 216,175 587,744
Repairs and Maintenance
Flant and Machinery 14,063,004 17,281,885
Buildings 4,010,192 4,329,606
hers 4,826,737 5,008,435
Auditor's Remuneration
As Audit Feg 150,750 150,000
Director's Meefing Fees 14,583 10,500
1,230,568,034 1,218,102,273
NOTE - 21 FINANCE COST (NET) 2015-14 2015-14
To Banks 109,637,254 122,178,763
To Othars 1456.281.321 108,425,451
255,918,575 230,404,214
Less : Interest Received (Gross) Tox deducted af Sourcss
Rs.61.11,7846 {Pravious yeor Rs.44,52,729) (61.117.611) (48,253,967)
194,800,944 182,350,247
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MOTE -22 - SIGMNIFIANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1 ACCOUNTING POLICHES:

{a} Bosis of Accounting:
TN scocounts of the Company are prepared under the historical cost convention. in occodance with
opolicable Accounting Standards, for recoanifion of income ong expendifure mercantile systems of
accounting i fallowed sxcepl v 1he cose of interest on deposil with Post Office Saving Bank Account
which a-g accounted far an cosh Dz,

(b]) Use of Esfinafes
The preparation of fnarciol statements in under genemally accepted occounling principtes {Gaap)
requires monagement to moke astiimates and assumpfions that effect the reported statements o aisets
angd lakilities and the disclasyre af canfingent lichilities on the dote of financial statements and the
reperend amaounts of revenue ang Bxpenses during the year, The actual resulls could differ from these
eifimates. Any revision o accounfing  estimates s ecoonized prospechively in curent and future
P,

() Fixed Assets:
Fixed Asset are stoted of cost and / or revalyed cost tess depreciation Since carain machinenss were
purchased in Court austion af o consolidated price, any sale owl of the said rmachinerss is adjusted in
the plan! & machinery account af sale value,

[d} Depreciation:
Depreciction has bean provided on straighd line method of the rates ang barsis prescribed in Schedule ||
ta ihe Companies Ack 2013 12 wrile oif assets up fo 9597 af original eost

{d} Invesiments:
Investments are clagsiied os Lang Temm & Short Term Investrnends | All long-term investments have been
valued at cost. The marke value of quoted investments in cerlain shares have eroded, being
ternpaiory i nature, therefore, ne provision hos been made in respect of unguated nvestrments o
decreose in estimaoted realisoble value on the basis of avoilable information. Shar-ferm invesfmenis
have been valued af cast or net realisable volue wihichewver is lower

(e} Valuation of Inventories:

Raw ticrericls, Starss & Spares, Lower Of Cost Or Net Realisoble Vafue

Wark i Frocess, Finished Saods

Locse Topls At Estimated value ]|
Scrop Al Bstimated Realisoble Value

Motes:

(I Castls arived on walghted overage bosis.

{Fl Cost of inventories carmnprises alf costs of purchase, conversion and other eests incured in bringing
e inventades to their presens localion and condiion

{1} Forelan Currency Transoctions:

il Transactions in foreion curency hos been tanslated into Indion Rupees af he exchonge rates
prevaling ot the dote of ransoction, arty vaiiaiion in receipt or royment has besn adjusted in
exchongs gaoin/lass accounf, Astels and Lichilifies oulstanding os ol year end hove been
converted info the Indian Rupees of vear end exchonge rabes.

il Manmenetary assets and fichiliies are franslated af the rote prevailing on the date of fansaclicn
Nel vonation arising oul of the saig fransaction: are adjusted to ihe cosls of the respective non.
monetary assets or liabilifes, in fhe case af fied assets up to the date of instaliation,

(ifi} The operations of foreign branches of company are integal in nature and finaneinl sfaternants o
hese branches are franstated wsing the same Frinciples and procedures as of its head office.

[iv] In case of foreard Exchange contract or other financial nstrurments, the gain of loss is compiled by
mulliglying fhe forelgn cumency omount of the forward exchange confrac! by the difference
befweesn the forward rate avallable of the end of the ¥ear and lhe confracled forward rafe,

{a) Excise Duty:
Lichiilily for Excige By in respect of finished goods and scrap not cleared from factory premises for sale
is accourned for af the time of Claorance from the factory prarnises, The palicy hos however, no imipact
oh operafing rasults and nef cumani csseds of the Company,

{h) Expendiiure During Censtruction Feriod
Al sxpensos including inlerest incured up 16 the daie o instaliotion are copitealised fogether wilh the

ofler direc! cosds.
L o
it yl‘
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(i) Empioyees Benofits
1} Slod Term Benefi

The Undiscounted amount of shiorl ferm emMployess benafits expected fo be paid In exchange for
the services rendered by employess i fecaghizing the period when the employee rendered the
seivice. This benedil includes sofary, wages. short term compensatory ghsence and borgs

2} Leng Term Benefifs

i Cefined Contribution Scheme [DCE) - such os Fravident Fund and olhe Furds, Ermplayees State
Insuronice Scheme ore choarged o the Brofit and Loss Account s incured as per the opplicat e

Levwe /Rules,
I Defined benefit Scheme (DFS)

= The present obligation, Compony's liabilify fowards Gratuily and

Leave Encashment. under such scherne is determined based on on actuanct vatuation, wing the
Projected Unit Credit (FUC) method, comied aut by an indépendent aciuary. As per the

requirement of "Accounting Standaid 15 {Revised 2005) on Emplovees bensfii,

Acluanigl gaoin and

losses arising on such valuation are fecognized immediately in the Profil and Loss accaunt

il In cose of Funded Defined Benafil scherne the fair value of the plan assels is reduced from the
Qross abligotion under defined benefit scheme to recognize the ebligation on net basis

v, Confribufions are mode to recogrised Provident Fund, Employees State Insuronce Schemes and are
charged to revenue accounts, Gratuity, Banelil for encoshment of leave salary s fully provided o

an acgrual basis.
(i} Revenue Recognition:

d. Sales are inclusive of excise duty and net of discounts/retums Exports soles include Goods Invoiced
against confimed orders and cleared fram Excise and Custom Authorities, also goods exported as

third party exporter and exchange fluctuations.

L. Export incentives in cosh are recognized os income on Exporl being mode. Benefits receivable
under vaiious schemes like Advonce Licenses. Targed Plus, Duty Free Impont Avthonsation elc ae

recoanized an cerfainty of thelr ufiization and realization
c. Cher itemns of Reverue are recognizad in occordonce with

the accounting standard (A5 9)

accardingly, wherever there ore unceriainties in the ascerlginment/realization of income are

recognised ol the fime of recelpt of poymenl fthereol,
(k} Tax on Income:
lox expenses for the vear comprises of cument fax, defered tax and fringe beneafl tox
a) Curent tox 5 detsrmined on

the amount of lox payable in respect of loxoble incame for fhe

periad, wing the applicabie tax rates and I lows in accordance with fhe provisions of Indigr

Income Tax Act, 1941,

Bl Defered tax |s recognized, subject fo comsideration of prudence. on fiming differences. being
difference between foxabte ang occounting income fexpendifyre fRal crigingte in one percd and
ore cogable of revesal in one or more subsequent periods, Deferred tax s accounted for using 1he
las rettes and lows theat have hean enccted or substaniively enocted os on the Balonce Sheet date,

{) Impairment of assets

At ench Balance Sheet date an nisessment is made whelber there i any indicolion of

the carrying amount of the Company's assels,

impairment of

The recoveroble omaunt of such assets ore estimaled. i

any indication exists, impairment loss is recognized wherever the conying amount of the assets exceeds

its recaverable amaount.

{m

Tt

Confingent Linbilities and Provisions

Conlingent Liabilities are disclosed by way of notes and are nol recognized os on itemn of expense in
the Prafit and Loss Account. C ontingent guins are nof recoanized. Provisions are recognized as linkility

anly whan they con be meawred by using o substantion degree of esfimalion ond where prasent
cbligations of the enferprise arise fram past evends the seltlement ol which Is expected fo result in an
oufflow of resaurces embodyving economic benefits. These arg reviewsd ol each Balance sheet dofe

and adivsted ta reflect the curent best estimates,
B. OTHER BOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

T CONTINGENT LIABILITIES NOT FROVIDED FOR IN RESPECT OF: Current year

Previous vew—]
Rs.

Rs,
o teflen of Credit/Guaoniess/Bond ssued By Banks 64,440,454
£ Froporionote volue of Chutly soved in ferms of Leter of Undertaking given MIL
la 0 Director General of Foreign Trode under Advance Aurhurisation
cheme and Expori Promotion Cagiigl Goods Scherme, where expor
obligaton con be completed in future vears
<t Claims againgd the Company not ucknowledaed as debts Amaount
Unoscedained
df Swety Band issued i fowow of harvana Sales lox Depatmend 200,00

Tewwordds VAT oing f.','entrql.ﬂeol}:}n 14:3\: Lability of o hird perty ks Bolaji
Crgineering /1‘53 b ﬂ'l?-'? \
: (=

e

'\.\\'c}.u-:ﬁ'"_ . 'ﬂ;a
AR AT
"

375.341.230
7777847

Amcun
Unoscerdgined

200,000

&
Slwer L 12 -
* o ;
&) S
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2 Frovision has nof been made in accounts in respect the following disputed dues -
—m B 7 -
:L]Nume ol the Statute P e From Whete Dispule is Pending
ks
P {Incams Tox AcY, | Fal 10,594,207 Astet, Year -2012-13 Commissionsr of Income fox
{ sEe Mote below| 41,173,292 Aswet, Yeor 200514 iAppecls] New Defbl -Kx1
167,750 Aszel, Yeor-2014-15

3 A per consistent accounting practice roliowes by the Com

Motfe
Ihe Income tax depormend alto canied oul o search
132 ot the Income Tax Acl, 19681 4Act)”. the Income Tax
The Company has filed the required selums, ufs 153 A of the Act.

raised 1he demaonds,
disposal

und seizer operation on 7th of August 2005, U/S
Deportment hove seized o bunch ol docurman's,
the Income Tax Departmne! have
reaitessed the Income from Assessmen vears, 200809, 1a 2004-15 ufs 143[3) rws. 1534 of the Act, and
against which Cormmissioner of Income Tox Appeals which are pending for

pany. Excise Duty oggregated approximalely

I B5.39.58.984 (Re. 311,327 | on finished goods not cleared from foctory is nesither provided o nar the

same as considersd for valuation of Closing Stack. This policy has no impac! on the prokit

for the veor

4 Estimoted omount of contracts remaining o be executed on Capitol cccounts Rs. 13398504 (Rs

5

1.37 86,342 | against which advances made armouriling to Rs.1,.33,94.908 (Rs.1,37.62.830.

The Company purchased building ond plant & machinery in Court Auction for Rs.85,21 000

aul of which Rs.43.00 Locs wos allocated 1o Land & Building vide Courd Order for

in earlier years

registration of properties,

the Boord of Diraclons adllocated 15,1000 Locs fa Land and Rs.3300 Locs to Building respectively and

depreciafion charged accordingly. Out of
Been sald in earfier years in respect of which
in the respeclive years,

The Company has filed o suit against the Hong-Kong and

plont & machinery so purchased certain machineries have
sale value has been adjusted In the cost of plant & moachingry

shonghai Bonking Corporation lor realisclion of

Rs.19.34.730 for expenses incured In connectian with clearing the litle of Property which was purchsed in

Court Auvclion and other domogessioses suffered ki

made in the books of accounts.

(il In pursuance of liberal policy of Government to oflow
Company slarted LPS division
due to unfeasibility, Ihe soid division as per an agreament mades an
Been fansfered to ancther Company M/ BYGGING INDIA

e Comparny for which po adjusirment has been

paraliel marketing of Liquefied Petroleurn Gaos.
tor marketing of Liquefied Pelrcleum Gas during the year 1992-1994, bt
1210 August. 1994 hod already
LIWMTED and ofl the expendilures. incarme

and liabilitles hod been tronsfered o the said Company from the dale of inception to the date of

agraement.

4i]
Division is also pending with the Honoroble Deihi*
mode a porly,

Recovery wil for R3.32.40 707 filed against Byaging India Lid.by the dealers of the above refered LFG
High Court wherein the Compony has oo been

The Compeiifion Commission of India vide orcer doted 24/02/2012 in re. Suo Motu case no. 32011

ogainst PG Cylinders manufocturers hos imposed a penalfy of Rs. 34,37 84,806
rHetered an appeal ogainst the said order before the Honorakle
Tibunal vide order dated 01,03.20t6 has deleled the oforesaid demand,

The Company
Micre, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006,

the Comgony hod
Competiflon Appelate Tibunal, The

i in the process of identifying Micro. Smoll and Medium Enterprises as deflined under the
Therefore. il is not possible far the Company

fo oscerain whether payment to such enlerprises has been done within 45 days fram the dofe of
occeptance of supply of goods or services rendered by such enlerprises ond to moke requisite chciosure.

The disclosure o3 required under the sald aci s o5 under-

LE} Frincipnl amounf due to suppder under MSMED aci Mol oscerlaned |MNol owcerlaned
k| [Infesast due 1o suspliers on above M_A S

] [Ary povmen! made lo suppliens beyvond appainted dole [Sechion 14 of the Aol Mol seeadained | Mol oscedoinor
of) |Imlerest dug ond poavable to supgliens undear MSMED Act, MA, M.&

e| finterest acorued & remnoiing vnpaicl g at 31022014 A, [

f] {Inferest remaning due & poyoble as per Seclion 23 of Ihe Act, BLA A,

5
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) MAURIA UDYOG LIMITED
9 Inthe aginien of the manogement. Curent Assels, Loars and Advonces hove o volue an reglizotion in the
ordinary course of busingss af lzast equal to the ormount al which they are stated, The balances of Sundry
Lebtors, Sundry Creditors and Loans and Agvances and cornmizsion on sales & purchases ore however,
subject fo confiimations and odjustrments. if any
10 Scles is net of:
{i} Gain on Exchonge fluctuation [net] Rs. 18,760,357 [previous yeor Bs. 1,44 99 893 |ihough in consanance
wilh the Gecounting policy consistently fallowed by the compaony but is in confravention of Accounting
Stangord 45 11, where the some should hove beesn reported separatealy,

(ir] Expense on repairs of exporfed gonds oulside India Rs. 8,87 310 {previcus vear Re.Rs. 97.95.055)
11 Disclosure pursuant fo Accounting Standard-15 on “Employees Benefits”
Descripiion Current Year| Previous Year
4 Defined Conlrlbutlon Scheme

Conhibution to Defined contribution plan recognised os expenies for the year:

Ermplavers’ Conhibution fo Provident Fund 1005411 | .051,4%2
Emplovers’ Contibiution to Family Pension Eume 260,270 SR6.7T0
Empfoyers’ Condribufion to Employvaes State Imsurance 5,712 1.004,34%

B Detolis of Defined Benelif Scheme:
Confioution o Defined contribution plan recognised as expenses for the year
Provision for Leave Encoshrnent 1,132,411 937,491
Contibulian to Emplayees Group Graluity Scheme 1084219 25533
The details in respect of Graluity, o defined Benefii scheme {bosed on Actuarial valuation) are as under:
a} Change in obligafions over the year ended 31 March, 2014

Fresent value of Ghligafion of the bBeginning of the year B.¥62,328 7823153
Current Service cost 349,228 349,235
Fost Sevice Cost [10.063) [T0.043)

fntergst Cost %
Actuaricl [galns)iosses "
Berefit poicd

Fresent Value of Defined Benelit Obligation ot the end of the Year 3,501,503 8,162,328
b) Change in Flan Assets (Reconciliotion of opening and closing balances) -
Eair value of Flan Assets af the beginning of the year 7.992.273 1992273
Expected returmn on Plan Assets 144,122 Fa4.122
Actuarial [gains| Aosses T *
Cantributions =
Benefif Pald = -
Fale value of Plan Assets of the end of the year 8,136,395 7,992,273
¢) Reconcllioflon of Fair value of assels and obligafion
Fair vofue of Pian Assets af the end of the yeor B.136,395 B 136,395
Fresant volue of Obligation ot the end of the yeaor 8,501,603 8,162,325
Amounl recognised in Bolance Sheet {345, 108) (25,233
d} Expenses recognised during the year

Currenl Service cost 247,238 349 238
Fost Service Cost -
Interest Cost

Ciher chorges 1034219 25933
Acluarial {gains) osses (2051 14) {205,114)
Expected relum on plon assets (144,127 (144,122
Totat | 084,219 25733

e} Frincipal octuarial assumplions af the balance sheel {expressed os weighted averages):
Discount rale - 8%

b —

salary growih rate | For Gratulty Scheme - 6%
3 Atirition rate: For grotuity scheme the afffiicn rate variss rom | o R lor voricous Cge groups,
4 The edirnales of future solary imcreases, corsidered in actuorial vidlwation, take inls accouni

irflation, sentority, prometion ond other relevant tactons, such o supply and demond I the
amployment market
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12 Derivative Instruments and Unhedged Foreign Cumency Exposure
(il Ferwaorded Contract Quistonding ot the Balonce shest date. MILIMIL)

{ily The year end foreign curmency exposures that have not been hedged by o dervalive instrument or
offierwise are given below:

Amount recelvable and payable as af March 31, 2014 in forglgn currency on account of the following:

Partic ulars 2015-2014 2014-2015
Value in foreign Rs. Value in foreign Rs,
Receivable
Sale of Goods/services 5529 GBP 524,279 35,342 GEP 3,237 058)
28,662,747 USD 1,89 448 274 14.726.574] UsSD 1,040.865.311
135,251| EURD 10,130,330 354,460 EURD 37254197
675,600 AED 12,208,092 168,200 AED 2 544,544
advance far impor of -| GBP 4,130 GBP 385,288
Goodsfand other services 1] YEMN 214,248 . 4 -
2,000 EURC 151,300 - - -
-| usp - £3% USD 40,192
Deposits £ Bid Bonds 41,512] AED 750126 41,512] AED 704,047
Balonces with Banks of 2,049,540] AED 37.035,19% @.736] AED 165117
Cverseas Branches
Payable
Owerseds Termn Loan 979,952 | AED 17.707.729 1,353 842 1 AED 20,941,143
Ohverseds Semvices 140,299| USD 9.304.420 351.927( USD 22,050,895
- EURDC - 14,050{ EURD F54,727
Import of Goods 20,611,377] USD | 1,366,9456,538| 11522048 USD 724,506,384
2415045 EURO 182,698,129 218.784] EURD 14,875,707
Advance ogoinst Exports 341,192 UsSD 22,491,403 4,435 750 USD 276,036,727
33,374 EURO 2.4%9.4681 &.608] EURD 578,344
mo ‘i_ e N
."IKA@}" {"’-"\L\
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14 SEGMENT REPORTING

(Rs. in Lacs)
Current vear | Previous year
1 Segment Revenue
(Net Sales / Income from each segment should be disclosed under
this head)
a) Segment A - Manufacturing 31.551.76 3778676
b) Segment B - Merchandising 82.048.49 £3,003.99
c) Segment C - Investments & Fnance 47.41 2586
d) Cthers -
Tartal 113,647.66 100,8146.461
Less: Inter Segmernt Revenue NIL MIL
MNet Sales / Income from operations 113,647.466 100,815.61
2 Segment Results Profit (+) / Loss (-) before
d) Segment A - Manufacturing 2,461.22 2,458.87
b] Segment B - Merchandising 652.48 67973
c) Segment C - Investments & Fnance 47.41 2584
d} Cthers -
Tatal 316111 3,164.45
Less: i) Interest™ 1,948.01 1.823.50
i) Other Un-allocable expenditure net of un-allocable Income.
Add:-Un-allocable income 171.40 150.07
Total Income before Tax 1,384.50 1.491.03
* Profit / Loss bafore Tax ond ofter interest in case of segments having operations which are primarily of financial nature,
** Other than the interest pertaining to the segments having operalions, which are primarily of financial noture.,
3 Capital Employed # {(Segment Assets — Segment Liabilities)
a) Segment A - Manufaciuring 7.900.58 737532
b Segment B - Merchandising 1,695.23 1.3460.94
c) Segment C - Investments & Finance 2563.01 283.89
d) Others - -
7.858.82 9.020.15
15 The provision for deterred tax Liability / (Assets) has been made for adjustment for timing difference as
detailed here under:-
i Balance as on | Adjustmentfor| Balance as on
01.04.2015 the year 31.03.20146
Depraciation 39,466,704 [560,094) 38,906,610
Cratuity & Eomed Leave [327,463) (447 B32] [775,295)
: 39,139,241 (1,007,927} 38,131,314
16 Eaming per share ; -
Current year | Previous year
Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account [Rs.) 89,958,504 102,713,584
Average Mo, of Eguity Shares during the yveaor 13,320,000 13,320,000
Earning per share in Rupees 6.75 7.71
17 Addifional Infermation : -
(i) Licensed & Installed Capacities:
ITEM MANUFACTURED UNITS MCENSED INSTALLED CAPACITY @
CAPACITY
LPG  CYLIMDER MO, Mot Applicable 24,00,000 {24,00,000)
LFG WALWES Hos, Mot Applicable 18,00.000 {18.60,000]
LPG REGULATOR Mos. Mot Applicable 12,00,000 [ 12.00.000
& as Cedified by the Monaogement, A B P
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MAURIA UDYOG LIMITED

i} RAW MATERIALS AND COMPONENTS CONSUMED:

NAME OF THE ITEMS UNITS Current Year Frevious Year

QUANTITY AMOUNT (Rs.) QUANTITY AMOUNT  {Rs.)
C.R.C./IRON/STAINLESS STEEL SHEET M.T. 28,618 B79.616.961 28,875 854,520,320
MINI/JUMBO LPG VALVES Nos. 444,003 130,285,779 384,780 BR.OI0712
ALUMINUM ALLOY INGOTS Kgs. 57,571 7686772 31,474 4,408,781
BRASS RODS AND SCRAP @& Kgs. 710,849 121,155,453 347,613 117,823 049
ZINC ALLOY INGOTS Kgs. TT6, 763 119,848,617 584,561 100,816,898
S50YA SEED M.T, - - 34,397 1,069 402 435
COTTON YARM / FABRIC Kgs. 1,148,652 172,174 554 1,121,014 194,905,139
OTHERS 128,444,556 106,014,412
TOTAL 1.559.214,6%3 2.535901,74%
Note:

@ Inclusive gty of Brass Rod 330241 .60kg recd affer conversion
It is not practicable on the part of the management to give quantitative Information n respect of other component
consumed since it consists of numerous items and each such itern is less than 10% of totagl value,

iv) Vaolue of imported/indigenous raw maoterials and componenis/stores spares parts, fools and packing matefials consumed

and percentage theraof:

RAW MATERIALS AND COMPONENTS

SPARES, SPARE PARTS, TODLS AND

PACKING MATERIALS
307,613,697 17.86 102,638,702 23.52
IMPORTED (144,987,750} (5.72) [16.356,863) [3.84)
1,249,600,996 B0.14 333,669,006 76.48
INDIGENGUS [2.390,913.954] [74.28]| __[409.501,760] GZ.16)
TOTAL 1,559,214,693 100.00 436,307,708 100.00
{2,535.901.746) [100.00) (426,258, 643) (100,00}
Current Year Previous Year
v) |€. ILF. Value of imports: Row Materials /Traded Goods 432,941,897 140,101,255
Spare Parls 7,633,874 14,507 891
Capifal Goods/Repairs 765,887 19,743,131
vi} [Eaming in Forelgn Curancy:
F.0O.B. Value of Exports 2,172,031,593 149,613,487
vii) |Expenditure in Foreign Cumency:-(Other than overseaqs branch)
Far Travelling 222,024 412,311
For Commission 201,742,935 135,227 453
Others 69,830,647 100,804,427
viif) [Remittance on account of Dividend in Foreign Cumency Nil il

18 Comparative figures for the previous year have been re-grouped re-cost

brackets represent previous yeor figures,
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MAURIA UDYOG LIMITED
REGISTERED OFFICE:
Room No.-107,1% Floor, Anand Jyoti Building, 41, Netaji Subhas Road,Kolkata-700 041
CIN: LS1909WB1980PLCO33010,

Proxy Form (Form No. MGT-11)
{ Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3} of the Companies (Management and Administration Rules, 2014)

—
Mame of the Member(s)

Reuistered Address:

IZ-mail 1d:
Folio Ma/Clent 1d:
. DP D
I/'We. being the member(s) of and holding.............. ...shares of the above named company, hereby appoint
by RIS R OF {AQAFESS) e e vermnnrennarerernnsecansensssBVINE Bmail B
ST Enalir e ey oo s , or failing him
I T PP of (ADdress). ......ovvoeevvisevinvaneenesnecchving Email Idi oo e
114 1801 vl S PP , or failing him
T SNEITET i S e i e of (AAress). ..o oevviiniinrnin e ereeeeni@VINg Email Tdio i
SAEMEEIING . o e i i o L or failing him

as my/our proxy to attend and vote(on a poll) for mefus and on my/our behalf at the 36" Annual General Mecting of the Company, to
be held on the Wednesday the 28" of September, 2016 at 2.00 P.M. at the Registered Office of the Company and at any adjournment
thereol in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

[ wish my above Proxy to vete in the manner as indicated in the box below:

Sl | Resolution(s) For Against
M
Ordinary Business
" [ Adnption of Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended 317 March, 2016 and the Reports of the
, Board of THrectors and Auditors thereon,
o Yo Re-pppoint Shri f0M, Pai (DIN: (DIN:ROD6037 1) s Director liable to retire by rotation.
3 T Ratify the Appointment of M/s Salarpuria & Partners, Chartered Accountants, {ICAL Firm Registration Mo,
3021 13E) . the retiring Auditors. as Statutory Audilors of the company 1o hold office from the conclusion of this
Annual General Mecting (AGM) 1ill the conelusion of the next AGM of the Company, to examine and audit the
L aecounts of the Company for the Financial year 2016-17 .
Special Business
I To take the approval and authority for the Board of Directors to make Loans or give Guarantees! provide
Seeurilies andior Invest in Securities for an amount nof exceeding Rs, 300 Crores.
3 [ Rarify the Payment of Remuneration to M/s Jaiprakash & Co. the Cost Auditors {Firm Regd. No-100572),
ot Accountanis, 85 cost auditors al the Company.
Signed this ... davof ...oociinneen 2016
Signature of shareholder
Affix
Revenue
Stam
Signature of first proxy holder signature of second proxy holder signature of third proxy holder

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.




MAURIA UDYOG LIMITED
REGISTERED OFFICE:
Room No.-107,1% Floor, Anand Jyoti Building, 41, Netaji Subhas Road.Kolkata-700 001
CIN: LS1909WER1980PLCO33010,

Attendance Slip
Please fill attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall.

[ hereby record my presence at the 36" Annual General Meeting held at Room MNo.-107, 1¥ Floor, 41, Netaji Subhas Road, Kolkata-
700 001 on Wednesday 26" September, 2016 at 2,00 P.M.

hdember’s/proxy’s Name

Member's/prosy’s Signature

Mo, of Shares:
Folin Mo /DP Id %e®/ Client 1d Number*

# A pphicable for investors holding shares in clectronic form,

(FOR INSTRUCTION SEE AS UNDER)

MNOTICE

1. Shareholders/Proxy holders are requested to bring the admission slips with them when they come to the meeting and hand
them over at the gate after affixing their signatures on them,

]

Shareholders intending to require any information to be explained in the meeting are requested to inform the company at least
7 days in advance of their intention to do so, so that the papers relating thereto may be made available if the Chairman
permits sucl information to be furnished,

e

Shareholders are requested to advise indicating their account numbers, the change in their address, if any to the company.




Form Mo, MGT- 12

Polling Paper

[Purswant io section 109(5) of the Companies A, 2013 and rule 21¢1) {c) of the Companies (Managemeni aid
Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Company: Mauria Udyog Limited

Registered Office: Room No.-107, 1" Floor, Anand Jyvoti Building, 41, Netaji Subhas Road, Kolkata <700 0. West Bengal).
CIN: LS 19209W B1OS0PLCOI3010
E.. BALLOT PAPER
5 No Particulars Details
| Mame of the first named Sharcholder {In Block
L Letigrs)
2 Paostal address
3 Registered Folio Moo *Clisnt 1D Mo { *applicable to
investors holding shares in dematerialized form)
4 Class of Share Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
| herehy exercise my vote in respect of Ordinary/Special Resolutions enumerated below by recording my assent or dissent 1o the said
resolutions in dhe following manner:
Sx0 | lrem Mo, No. of Shares held by 1 assent to the I dissent from the
me resolution resolution
ORDINARY BLUSINESS
1 Adoption of Audited Financial Statements for the [inancial
year ended 317 March, 2016 and the Reports of the Board
al Lircctars and Auditers thereon.
2 To Ro-appoint Shri KM, Pai DIN: [DIN:00060371) as
[¥rector linhle to retire by roftation,
3 To Ralily the Appointment of M/s Salarpuria & Partners, |
Chartered  Accountants, (ICA1 Firm  Registration No.
021130} . the retiring Auditors, as Statutory Auditors of the
company 1o hold office from the conclusion of this Annual
Cieneral Meeting { AGM) till the conclusion of the next AGM
ol the Company, to cxamine and audit the accounts of the
Campany for the Financial year 2016-17 .
SPECIAL BUSINESS
! To take the approval and autherity for the Board of Directors
1o make Loans or give Guarantees/ provide Securities andfor
Iivest in Securities for an amount not excecding Rs. 300
Lrores.
2 Ta Ratify the Pavment of Renuneration 1o Mis Jaiprakash i
Co. the Cost Auditors (Firm Regd. No.-100572), Cost
Accountants, as cost auditors of the Company,
Place:
rafe: {Signature of the shareholder)
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BOOK POST

ivi OG LIMITED

(AN [S0:9001, ISO : 14001 & OHSAS 18001 Certified Company)

Exporters & Manufacturers of LPG Cylinders, Self Closing Valves,

Domestic Pressure Regulators
A Government Recognized Export House




